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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment No. 1”) to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q/A amends the Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q of JATT Acquisition Corp. (the “Company”) as of and for the period ended September 30, 2021, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) on November 19, 2021 (the “Original Form 10-Q”).

In preparation of the Company’s audited financial statements as of and for year ended December 31, 2021, the Company
determined it should account for the sale and transfer of limited partnership interests in its’ sponsor JATT Ventures, L.P., resulting in an
indirect economic interest in Class B ordinary shares and private placement warrants by the anchor investors (the “Anchor Investors”) at
the time of its initial public offering (“Initial Public Offering”) on July 16, 2021. Previously, the Company did not account for the
transaction in the reported unaudited interim financial statements in the Original Form 10-Q. In addition, the Company determined it
should add disclosure of Forward Purchase Agreements entered into in the third quarter and adjust its calculation of weighted average
shares to be consistent with its earnings per share calculation.

In accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 99, “Materiality,” and SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108,
“Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements,” the
Company evaluated the changes and has determined that the related impact was material to the previously issued unaudited interim
financial statements included in the Company’s Original Form 10-Q and such Original Form 10-Q should no longer be relied upon.
Therefore, the Company, in consultation with its Audit Committee, concluded that the interim financial statements included   in its
Original Form 10-Q should be restated to recognize the excess of fair value over price paid of the Founder Shares sold by the Sponsor to
the Anchor Investors as offering costs of the Initial Public Offering, resulting in  additional offering costs allocated to derivative warrant
liabilities on its statements of operations and an amount allocated to the carrying value of the Class A ordinary shares, and then
immediately included as part of the fair value adjustment in the statement of changes in stockholders’ deficit, as well as the related
disclosure of this transaction in the notes to the financial statements.

As a result of the foregoing, the Company’s management reassessed the effectiveness of its disclosure controls and procedures
for the periods affected by the restatement and determined that these controls for such periods were not effective.

The restatement did not have any impact on its cash position or cash held in the trust account established in connection with the
Initial Public Offering.

The following items have been amended as a result of the restatement:

Part I, Item 1, Financial Statements

Part I. Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Part I, Item 4, Controls and Procedures

In accordance with applicable SEC rules, this Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-Q/A includes an updated signature page and
certifications of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer in Exhibits 31.1, 31.2 and 32.1 as required by Rule 12b-15.

Refer to Note 2, Restatement of Previously Reported Financial Statements of this Form 10-Q/A for additional information and
for the summary of the accounting impacts of these adjustments to the Company’s unaudited condensed financial statements as of and for
the period ended September 30, 2021.
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Except as described above, no other information, aside from minor wording changes and immaterial corrections, included in the
Original Form 10-Q is being amended or updated by this Amendment No. 1 and, other than as described herein, this Amendment No. 1
does not purport to reflect any information or events subsequent to the Original Form 10-Q. We have not amended our previously filed
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the periods affected by the restatement. This Amendment No. 1 continues to describe the conditions
as of the date of the Original Form 10-Q and, except as expressly contained herein, we have not updated, modified or supplemented the
disclosures contained in the Original Form 10-Q. Accordingly, this Amendment No. 1 should be read in conjunction with the Original
Form 10-Q and with our filings with the SEC subsequent to the Original Form 10-Q.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Condensed Financial Statements

JATT ACQUISITION CORP
UNAUDITED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET

September 30, 2021

Assets     
Current assets:

Cash $ 986,647
Due from related party 9,573
Prepaid expenses   531,248

Total current assets 1,527,468
Investments held in Trust Account   139,386,919
Total Assets $ 140,914,387

Liabilities, Class A Ordinary Shares Subject to Possible Redemption and Shareholders’ Deficit     
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 29,885
Accrued expenses 103,278

Total current liabilities 133,163
Deferred underwriting commissions   4,010,000
Derivative warrant liabilities   7,686,000
Total Liabilities   11,829,163

    
Commitments and Contingencies     
Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption; 13,800,000 shares subject to possible redemption at

$10.10 per share 139,380,000
    

Shareholders’ Deficit:     
Preference shares, $0.0001 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized; none issued and outstanding   —
Class A ordinary shares, $0.0001 par value; 200,000,000 shares authorized   —
Class B ordinary shares, $0.0001 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized; 3,450,000 shares issued and

outstanding   345
Accumulated deficit   (10,295,121)
Total shareholders’ deficit   (10,294,776)
Total Liabilities, Class A Ordinary Shares Subject to Possible Redemption and Shareholders’ Deficit $ 140,914,387

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed financial statements.
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JATT ACQUISITION CORP
UNAUDITED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Restated – See Note 2)

Period from
March 10,

2021
(inception)

Three Months Ended through
September 30,  September 30, 

     2021      2021
General and administrative expenses $ 242,013 $ 294,193
General and administrative expenses - Related Party 79,850 79,850

Loss from operations (321,863) (374,043)
Other income (expenses):
Loss upon issuance of private placement warrants (1,773,000) (1,773,000)
Income from investments held in Trust Account 6,919 6,919
Change in fair value of derivative warrant liabilities 8,622,000 8,622,000
Interest Earned 29 29
Offering costs associated with derivative warrant liabilities (747,015) (747,015)

Total other income (expenses) 6,108,933 6,108,933

Net income $ 5,787,070 $ 5,734,890
   

Weighted average number of shares of Class A ordinary shares - basic 11,491,304 5,157,073
Weighted average number of shares of Class A ordinary shares - diluted 11,491,304 5,157,073
Basic net income per share, Class A ordinary shares $ 0.39 $ 0.70
Diluted net income per share, Class A ordinary shares $ 0.39 $ 0.68

Weighted average number of shares of Class B ordinary shares - basic 3,361,957 2,986,829
Weighted average number of shares of Class B ordinary shares - diluted 3,450,000 3,248,049
Basic net income per share, Class B ordinary shares $ 0.39 $ 0.70
Diluted net income per share, Class B ordinary shares $ 0.39 $ 0.68

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed financial statements.
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JATT ACQUISITION CORP

UNAUDITED CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

For the three months ended September 30, 2021, and for the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through
September 30, 2021

Ordinary Shares Additional Total
Class A Class B Paid-in Accumulated Shareholders’

     Shares      Amount      Shares     Amount     Capital      Deficit      Deficit
Balance — March 10, 2021(inception) — $ — — $ — $ — $ — $ —
Issuance of Class B ordinary shares to Sponsor — — 3,450,000 345 24,655 — 25,000
Net loss   —   — — —   —   (33,039)   (33,039)
Balance — March 31, 2021(unaudited)   — — 3,450,000 345 24,655 (33,039) (8,039)
Net loss   —   — — —   —   (19,141)   (19,141)
Balance — June 30, 2021 (unaudited) — — 3,450,000 345 24,655 (52,180) (27,180)
Deemed capital contribution bv Sponsor (restated) — — — — 4,738,051 — 4,738,051
Fair value adjustment to Class A ordinary share

redemption amount (restated) — — — — (4,762,706) (16,030,011) (20,792,717)
Net income — — — — — 5,787,070 5,787,070
Balance – September 30, 2021(unaudited) — $ — 3,450,000 $ 345 $ — $ (10,295,121) $ (10,294,776)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed financial statements.
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JATT ACQUISITION CORP
UNAUDITED CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Restated – see Note 2)

For the period from March 10, 2021 (Inception) through September 30, 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:        
Net income $ 5,734,890
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:  

Change in fair value of derivative warrant liabilities (8,622,000)
Income on investments held in the Trust Account (6,919)
Offering costs associated with warrants 747,015
Loss upon issuance of private placement warrants 1,773,000
General and administrative expenses paid by related parties 25,950

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:     
Prepaid expenses (531,248)
Due from related party (9,573)
Accounts payable 29,885
Accrued expenses   18,278
Net cash used in operating activities   (840,722)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash deposited in Trust Account (139,380,000)

Net cash used in investing activities (139,380,000)
    

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:     
Proceeds from issuance of Class B ordinary shares to Sponsor   25,000
Repayment of loan to related party (117,381)
Proceeds received from initial public offering, gross 138,000,000
Proceeds received from private placement   5,910,000
Reimbursement from underwriter   480,000
Offering costs paid   (3,090,250)

Net cash provided by financing activities   141,207,369
    

Net change in cash   986,647

Cash — beginning of the period   —
Cash — end of the period $ 986,647

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:
Offering costs included in accrued expenses $ 85,000
Offering costs paid by related party under promissory note $ 91,431
Deferred underwriting commissions $ 4,010,000
Fair value adjustment to Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption $ 20,792,717

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed financial statements.
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NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION, BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

JATT Acquisition Corp (the “Company”) is a blank check company incorporated as a Cayman Islands exempted company on March
10, 2021. The Company was incorporated for the purpose of effecting a merger, share exchange, asset acquisition, share purchase,
reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses that the Company has not yet identified (“Business
Combination”).

As of September 30, 2021, the Company had not yet commenced operations. All activity for the period from March 10, 2021
(inception) through September 30, 2021, relates to the Company’s formation and the initial public offering (the “Initial Public Offering”),
which is described below, and since the Initial Public Offering the search for a Business Combination. The Company will not generate
any operating revenues until after the completion of its initial Business Combination, at the earliest. The Company generates non-
operating income in the form of interest income from the proceeds derived from the Initial Public Offering. The Company has selected
December 31 as its fiscal year end.

The Company’s sponsor is JATT Ventures, L.P., a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnership (the “Sponsor”). The registration
statement for the Company’s Initial Public Offering was declared effective on July 13, 2021. On July 16, 2021, the Company
consummated its Initial Public Offering of 12,000,000 units (the “Units” and, with respect to the Class A ordinary shares included in the
Units being offered, the “Public Shares”), at $10.00 per Unit, generating gross proceeds of $120.0 million, and incurring offering costs of
approximately $10.5 million (net of reimbursement from underwriter of $480,000), of which approximately $3.4 million was for deferred
underwriting commissions (see Note 6), approximately $4.7 million was incentives provided to Anchor Investors (see Note 5) and
approximately $685,000 of offering costs allocated to derivate warrant liabilities, respectively. On July 19, 2021, the underwriters fully
exercised their option and purchased 1,800,000 additional Units, generating gross proceeds of $18.0 million (the “Over-Allotment”), and
incurring offering costs of $990,000, of which $630,000 was for deferred underwriting commissions, and approximately $62,000 was
allocated to derivative warrant liabilities.

Simultaneously with the closing of the Initial Public Offering, the Company consummated the private placement (“Private
Placement”) of 5,370,000 warrants (each, a “Private Placement Warrant” and collectively, the “Private Placement Warrants”), at a price
of $1.00 per Private Placement Warrant to the Sponsor, generating proceeds of approximately $5.4 million (see Note 54). Concurrent
with the consummation of the Over-Allotment on July 19, 2021, the Sponsor purchased 540,000 additional Private Placement Warrants,
generating proceeds of $540,000 (the “Second Private Placement”).

Upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering and the Private Placement on July 16, 2021, and the Over-Allotment and Second
Private Placement on July 16, 2021, approximately $139.4 million ($10.10 per Unit) of the net proceeds were placed in a trust account
(“Trust Account”) with Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company acting as trustee and invested in United States “government
securities” within the meaning of Section 2(a)(16) of the Investment Company Act having a maturity of 185 days or less or in money
market funds meeting certain conditions under Rule 2a-7 promulgated under Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, (the
“Investment Company Act”), which invest only in direct U.S. government treasury obligations, as determined by the Company, until the
earlier of: (i) the completion of a Business Combination and (ii) the distribution of the Trust Account as described below.

The Company’s management has broad discretion with respect to the specific application of the net proceeds of its Initial Public
Offering and the sale of Private Placement Warrants, although substantially all of the net proceeds are intended to be applied generally
toward consummating a Business Combination. The Company’s initial Business Combination must be with one or more operating
businesses or assets with a fair market value equal to at least 80% of the net assets held in the Trust Account (excluding any deferred
underwriters fees and taxes payable on the income earned on the Trust Account) at the time the Company signs a definitive agreement in
connection with the initial Business Combination. However, the Company will only complete a Business Combination if the post-
transaction company owns or acquires 50% or more of the outstanding voting securities of the target or otherwise acquires a controlling
interest in the target sufficient for it not to be required to register as an investment company under the Investment Company Act.

The Company will provide its holders of the Public Shares (the “Public Shareholders”) with the opportunity to redeem all or a
portion of their Public Shares upon the completion of a Business Combination either (i) in connection with a general meeting called to
approve the Business Combination or (ii) by means of a tender offer. The decision as to whether the Company will seek shareholder
approval of a Business Combination or conduct a tender offer will be made by the Company, solely in its discretion. The Public
Shareholders will be entitled to redeem their Public Shares for a pro rata portion of the amount then in the Trust Account (initially at
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$10.10 per share, plus any pro rata interest earned on the funds held in the Trust Account and not previously released to the Company to
pay its tax obligations). The per-share amount to be distributed to Public Shareholders who redeem their Public Shares will not be
reduced by the deferred underwriting commissions the Company will pay to the underwriters (as discussed in Note 6). These Public
Shares have been recorded at a redemption value and classified as temporary equity in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 480 “Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity (ASC 480).” In such
case, the Company will proceed with a Business Combination if the Company has net tangible assets of at least $5,000,001 upon such
consummation of a Business Combination and a majority of the shares voted are voted in favor of the Business Combination. If a
shareholder vote is not required by law and the Company does not decide to hold a shareholder vote for business or other legal reasons,
the Company will, pursuant to the amended and restated memorandum and articles of association which were adopted by the Company
upon the consummation of the Initial Public Offering (the “amended and restated memorandum and articles of association”), conduct the
redemptions pursuant to the tender offer rules of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), and file tender offer
documents with the SEC prior to completing a Business Combination. If, however, a shareholder approval of the transactions is required
by law, or the Company decides to obtain shareholder approval for business or legal reasons, the Company will offer to redeem shares in
conjunction with a proxy solicitation pursuant to the proxy rules and not pursuant to the tender offer rules. Additionally, each Public
Shareholder may elect to redeem their Public Shares irrespective of whether they vote for or against the proposed transaction. If the
Company seeks shareholder approval in connection with a Business Combination, the holders of the Founder Shares prior to this Initial
Public Offering (the “Initial Shareholders”) have agreed to vote their Founder Shares (as defined in Note 5) and any Public Shares
purchased during or after the Initial Public Offering in favor of a Business Combination. In addition, the Initial Shareholders agreed to
waive their redemption rights with respect to their Founder Shares and Public Shares in connection with the completion of a Business
Combination. In addition, the Company agreed not to enter into a definitive agreement regarding an initial Business Combination
without the prior consent of the Sponsor.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company’s amended and restated memorandum and articles of association provides that a Public
Shareholder, together with any affiliate of such shareholder or any other person with whom such shareholder is acting in concert or as a
“group” (as defined under Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”)), will be restricted from
redeeming its shares with respect to more than an aggregate of 15% or more of the Class A ordinary shares sold in the Initial Public
Offering, without the prior consent of the Company.

The Company’s Sponsor, officers and directors have agreed not to propose an amendment to the Company’s amended and restated
memorandum and articles of association that would affect the substance or timing of the Company’s obligation to provide for the
redemption of its Public Shares in connection with a Business Combination or to redeem 100% of its Public Shares if the Company does
not complete a Business Combination, unless the Company provides the Public Shareholders with the opportunity to redeem their Class
A ordinary shares in conjunction with any such amendment.

If the Company is unable to complete a Business Combination within 18 months from the closing of the Initial Public Offering, or
January 16, 2023 (the “Combination Period”), the Company will (i) cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up, (ii) as
promptly as reasonably possible but not more than ten business days thereafter, redeem the Public Shares, at a per-share price, payable in
cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the Trust Account, including interest earned on the funds held in the Trust
Account (less taxes payable and up to $100,000 of interest to pay dissolution expenses), divided by the number of then outstanding
Public Shares, which redemption will completely extinguish Public Shareholder’s rights as shareholders (including the right to receive
further liquidating distributions, if any) and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemption, subject to the approval of
the remaining shareholders and the board of directors, liquidate and dissolve, subject, in the case of clauses (ii) and (iii), to the
Company’s obligations under Cayman Islands law to provide for claims of creditors and in all cases subject to the other requirements of
applicable law.

In connection with the redemption of 100% of the Company’s outstanding Public Shares for a portion of the funds held in the Trust
Account, each holder will receive a full pro rata portion of the amount then in the Trust Account, plus any pro rata interest earned on the
funds held in the Trust Account and not previously released to the Company to pay the Company’s taxes payable (less up to $100,000 of
interest to pay dissolution expenses).

The Initial Shareholders agreed to waive their liquidation rights with respect to the Founder Shares if the Company fails to complete
a Business Combination within the Combination Period. However, if the Initial Shareholders should acquire Public Shares in or after the
Initial Public Offering, they will be entitled to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to such Public Shares if
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the Company fails to complete a Business Combination within the Combination Period. The underwriters agreed to waive their rights to
their deferred underwriting commission (see Note 6) held in the Trust Account in the event the Company does not complete a Business
Combination within in the Combination Period, and, in such event, such amounts will be included with the funds held in the Trust
Account that will be available to fund the redemption of the Company’s Public Shares. In the event of such distribution, it is possible that
the per share value of the residual assets remaining available for distribution (including Trust Account assets) will be only $10.10 per
share initially held in the Trust Account. In order to protect the amounts held in the Trust Account, the Sponsor agreed that it will be
liable to the Company if and to the extent any claims by a third party for services rendered or products sold to the Company, or a
prospective target business with which the Company has entered into a written letter of intent, confidentiality or other similar agreement
or business combination agreement, reduce the amount of funds in the Trust Account to below the lesser of (i) $10.10 per Public Share
and (ii) the actual amount per Public Share held in the trust account as of the date of the liquidation of the Trust Account, if less than
$10.10 per share due to reductions in the value of the trust assets, less taxes payable; provided that such liability will not apply to any
claims by a third party or prospective target business who executed a waiver of any and all rights to the monies held in the Trust Account
(whether or not such waiver is enforceable) nor will it apply to any claims under the Company’s indemnity of the underwriters of the
Initial Public Offering against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”).
In the event that an executed waiver is deemed to be unenforceable against a third party, the Sponsor will not be responsible to the extent
of any liability for such third-party claims. The Company will seek to reduce the possibility that the Sponsor will have to indemnify the
Trust Account due to claims of creditors by endeavoring to have vendors, service providers (except the Company’s independent
registered public accounting firm), prospective target businesses or other entities with which the Company does business, execute
agreements with the Company waiving any right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to monies held in the Trust Account.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2021, the Company had approximately $987,000 in its operating bank account and working capital of
approximately $1.4 million.

The Company’s liquidity needs through September 30, 2021, were satisfied through the cash contribution of $25,000 from the
Sponsor to purchase Founder Shares (as defined in Note 5), and a loan from its Sponsor of approximately $117,000 under the Note (as
defined in Note 5). The Company repaid the Note in full on July 21, 2021. Subsequent to the consummation of the Initial Public
Offering, the Company’s liquidity has been satisfied through the net proceeds from the consummation of the Initial Public Offering and
the Private Placement held outside of the Trust Account. In addition, in order to finance transaction costs in connection with a Business
Combination, the Sponsor or an affiliate of the Sponsor, or certain of the Company’s officers and directors may, but are not obligated to,
provide the Company Working Capital Loans (as defined in Note 5). As of September 30, 2021, there was no amounts outstanding for
Working Capital Loans.

Based on the foregoing, management believes that the Company will have sufficient working capital and borrowing capacity to meet
its needs through the earlier of the consummation of a Business Combination or one year from this filing. Over this time period, the
Company will be using the funds held outside of the Trust Account for paying existing accounts payable, identifying and evaluating
prospective initial Business Combination candidates, performing due diligence on prospective target businesses, paying for travel
expenditures, selecting the target business to merge with or acquire, and structuring, negotiating and consummating the Business
Combination.
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NOTE 2. RESTATEMENT OF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In preparation of the Company’s audited financial statements as of and for year ended December 31, 2021, the Company determined
it should account for the sale and transfer of limited partnership interests in its Sponsor, resulting in an indirect economic interest in the
Class B ordinary shares and Private Placement Warrants by the anchor investors (the “Anchor Investors”) at the time of its Initial Public
Offering. Previously, the Company did not account for the transaction in the reported unaudited interim financial statements in the
Original Form 10-Q. The Company concluded it should restate its previously filed interim financial statements for the quarterly period
ended September 30, 2021 to recognize the excess of fair value over price paid of the Founder Shares sold by the Sponsor to the Anchor
Investors as offering costs of the Initial Public Offering, resulting in an additional amount of approximately $296,000 being allocated to
derivative warrant liabilities as expense and approximately $4.4 million allocated to the carrying value of the Class A ordinary shares,
and then immediately included as part of the fair value adjustment to the redemption value.

The following tables contains the unaudited quarterly financial information for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2021 that
has been updated to reflect the restatement of the Company’s financial statements. The restatement does not have an impact on the
Company’s cash position and investments held in the Trust Account established in connection with the Initial Public Offering. The
Company has not amended its previously filed Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2021. The
financial information that has been previously filed or otherwise reported for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2021 is
superseded by the information in this Quarterly Report on Form 10Q/A, and the financial statements and related financial information for
the quarterly period ended September 30, 2021 contained in such previously filed report should no longer be relied upon.

The impact of the restatement on the financial statements for the quarterly periods ended September 30, 2021 is presented below.
There was no impact to the unaudited condensed balance sheet.

Unaudited Statement of Operations
As Reported on

     Original Form 10-Q     Adjustment      As Restated
Three Months Ended September 30, 2021:
Other income (expense):
Offering costs associated with derivative warrant liabilities $ (450,887) $ (296,128) $ (747,015)
Total other income (expense) $ 6,405,061 $ (296,128) $ 6,108,933
Net income $ 6,083,198 $ (296,128) $ 5,787,070
Weighted average shares outstanding - Class A ordinary shares, basic and

diluted   11,491,304   —   11,491,304
Basic net income per share - Class A ordinary shares $ 0.41 $ (0.02) $ 0.39
Diluted loss per share - Class A ordinary shares $ 0.41 $ (0.02) $ 0.39
Weighted average shares outstanding - Class B ordinary shares   3,361,957   —   3,361,957
Weighted average shares outstanding - Class B ordinary shares   3,450,000   —   3,450,000
Basic diluted net income per share - Class B ordinary shares $ 0.41 $ (0.02) $ 0.39
Diluted net income per share - Class B ordinary shares $ 0.41 $ (0.02) $ 0.39
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Unaudited Statement of Operations
As Reported on

     Original Form 10-Q     Adjustment      As Restated
Period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021:
Other income (expense):             
Offering costs associated with derivative warrant liabilities $ (450,887) $ (296,128) $ (747,015)
Total other income (expense) $ 6,405,061 $ (296,128) $ 6,108,933
Net income $ 6,031,018 $ (296,128) $ 5,734,890
Weighted average shares outstanding - Class A ordinary shares, basic and diluted   5,506,250   (349,177)   5,157,073
Basic net income per share - Class A ordinary shares $ 0.69 $ 0.01 $ 0.70
Diluted loss per share - Class A ordinary shares $ 0.67 $ 0.01 $ 0.68
Weighted average shares outstanding - Class B ordinary shares   3,173,438   (186,609)   2,986,829
Weighted average shares oustanding - Class B ordinary shares   3,450,000   (201,951)   3,248,049
Basic diluted net income per share - Class B ordinary shares $ 0.69 $ 0.01 $ 0.70
Diluted net income per share - Class B ordinary shares $ 0.67 $ 0.01 $ 0.68

Unaudited Statement of Shareholders’ Deficit for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2021
Balance - June 30, 2021     $ (27,179)    $ (1)     $ (27,180)
Deemed capital contribution by Sponsor   —   4,738,051   4,738,051
Fair value adjustment to Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption to

redemption amount   (16,350,794)   (4,441,923)   (20,792,717)
Net income   6,083,198   (296,128)   5,787,070
Balance - September 30, 2021 $ (10,294,775) $ (1) $ (10,294,776)

Unaudited Statement of Cash Flows for the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021  
As Previously

     Reported      Adjustment      As Restated
Fair value adjustment to Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption $16,350,794 $4,441,923 $20,792,717

NOTE 3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements are presented in U.S. dollars in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) for financial information and pursuant to the rules and regulations of the
SEC. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments (consisting of normal accruals) considered for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results for the three months
ended September 30, 2021, and for the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021, are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending December 31, 2021, or any future period.

The accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and
notes thereto included in the final prospectus filed by the Company with the SEC on July 14, 2021.

Restatement of Previously Reported Financial Statement

In preparation of the Company’s unaudited condensed financial statements as of and for quarterly period ended September 30, 2021,
the Company concluded it should restate its financial statement to classify all Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption in
temporary equity. In accordance with the SEC and its staff’s guidance on redeemable equity instruments, ASC 480, paragraph 10-S99,
redemption provisions not solely within the control of the Company require ordinary shares subject to redemption to be classified outside



Table of Contents

JATT ACQUISITION CORP
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (restated)

11

of permanent equity. The Company had previously classified a portion of its Class A ordinary shares in permanent equity, or total
shareholders’ equity. Although the Company did not specify a maximum redemption threshold, its charter currently provides that, the
Company will not redeem its public shares in an amount that would cause its net tangible assets to be less than $5,000,001. Previously,
the Company did not consider redeemable ordinary shares classified as temporary equity as part of net tangible assets. Effective with
these financial statements, the Company revised this interpretation to include temporary equity in net tangible assets. Accordingly,
effective with this filing, the Company presents all redeemable Class A ordinary shares as temporary equity and recognized accretion
from the initial book value to redemption value at the time of its Initial Public Offering and in accordance with ASC 480. The change in
the carrying value of the redeemable shares of Class A ordinary shares at the Initial Public Offering resulted in a reclassification of
2,095,755 shares of Class A ordinary shares from permanent equity to temporary equity and impacted the balance sheet as shown below.

July 16, 2021
As Previously  

     Reported      Revision      As Restated
Balance Sheet
Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption
Class A ordinary share, $0.0001 par value; shares subject to possible redemption   100,032,875   21,167,125   121,200,000
Shareholders’ equity (deficit)          

Class A ordinary share - $0.0001 par value   210   (210)  —
Class B ordinary share - $0.0001 par value   345   —   345
Additional paid-in-capital   7,073,901   (7,073,901)  —
Accumulated deficit   (2,074,450)  (14,093,014)  (16,167,464)

Total shareholders’ equity (deficit)   5,000,006   (21,167,125)  (16,167,119)
Total liabilities, Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption and

shareholders’ equity (deficit) $ 123,768,651 $ —   $ 123,768,651

Emerging Growth Company

The Company is an “emerging growth company,” as defined in Section 2(a) of the Securities Act, as modified by the Jumpstart Our
Business Startups Act of 2012 (the “JOBS Act”), and it may take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements
that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies including, but not limited to, not being required to
comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, reduced disclosure obligations
regarding executive compensation in its periodic reports and proxy statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a
nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation and shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously
approved.

Further, Section 102(b)(1) of the JOBS Act exempts emerging growth companies from being required to comply with new or revised
financial accounting standards until private companies (that is, those that have not had a Securities Act registration statement declared
effective or do not have a class of securities registered under the Exchange Act) are required to comply with the new or revised financial
accounting standards. The JOBS Act provides that an emerging growth company can elect to opt out of the extended transition period
and comply with the requirements that apply to non-emerging growth companies but any such election to opt out is irrevocable. The
Company has elected not to opt out of such extended transition period which means that when a standard is issued or revised and it has
different application dates for public or private companies, the Company, as an emerging growth company, can adopt the new or revised
standard at the time private companies adopt the new or revised standard. This may make comparison of the Company’s financial
statement with another public company which is neither an emerging growth company nor an emerging growth company which has
opted out of using the extended transition period difficult or impossible because of the potential differences in accounting standards used.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.



Table of Contents

JATT ACQUISITION CORP
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (restated)

12

Making estimates requires management to exercise significant judgment. It is at least reasonably possible that the estimate of the
effect of a condition, situation or set of circumstances that existed at the date of the financial statements, which management considered
in formulating its estimate, could change in the near term due to one or more future confirming events. Accordingly, the actual results
could differ significantly from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash
equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at September 30, 2021.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist of a cash account in a financial
institution which, at times may exceed the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation coverage limit of $250,000, and any investments
held in Trust Account. At September 30, 2021, the Company had not experienced losses on these accounts and management believes the
Company is not exposed to significant risks on such account.

Investments Held in Trust Account

The Company’s portfolio of investments is comprised of U.S. government securities, within the meaning set forth in Section 2(a)
(16) of the Investment Company Act, with a maturity of 185 days or less, or investments in money market funds that invest in U.S.
government securities and generally have a readily determinable fair value, or a combination thereof. When the Company’s investments
held in the Trust Account are comprised of U.S. government securities, the investments are classified as trading securities. When the
Company’s investments held in the Trust Account are comprised of money market funds, the investments are recognized at fair value.
Trading securities and investments in money market funds are presented on the balance sheets at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. Gains and losses resulting from the change in fair value of these securities is included in investment income on Trust Account in
the accompanying unaudited condensed statements of operations. The estimated fair values of investments held in the Trust Account are
determined using available market information.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of the Company’s assets and liabilities which qualify as financial instruments under the FASB ASC Topic 820, “Fair
Value Measurements,” equal or approximate the carrying amounts represented in the balance sheet, primarily due to their short-term
nature.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received for sale of an asset or paid for transfer of a liability, in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. GAAP establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs
used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). These tiers consist of:

● Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical instruments in active markets;
● Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable such as quoted

prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active;
and

● Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop its own
assumptions, such as valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs or significant value
drivers are unobservable.
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In some circumstances, the inputs used to measure fair value might be categorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In
those instances, the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company does not use derivative instruments to hedge exposures to cash flow, market, or foreign currency risks. The Company
evaluates all of its financial instruments, including issued share purchase warrants, to determine if such instruments are derivatives or
contain features that qualify as embedded derivatives, pursuant to ASC 480 and 815, “Derivatives and Hedging” (“ASC 815”). The
classification of derivative instruments, including whether such instruments should be recorded as liabilities or as equity, is re-assessed at
the end of each reporting period.

The warrants issued in connection with the Initial Public Offering (the “Public Warrants”) and the Private Placement Warrants are
recognized as derivative liabilities in accordance with ASC 815. Accordingly, the Company recognizes the warrant instruments as
liabilities at fair value and adjust the instruments to fair value at each reporting period. The liabilities are subject to re-measurement at
each balance sheet date until exercised, and any change in fair value is recognized in the Company’s statement of operations. The fair
value of the Public Warrants issued in connection with the Public Offering were initially measured at fair value using a Black-Scholes
simulation model, and subsequently measured at their listed trading price since they began to be separately listed and traded beginning in
September 2021. The fair value of the Private Placement Warrants was initially and subsequently measured at fair value using a Black-
Scholes option pricing model.

Derivative warrant liabilities are classified as non-current liabilities as their liquidation will not be reasonably expected to require the
use of current assets or require the creation of current liabilities.

Offering Costs Associated with Initial Public Offering

Offering costs consisted of legal, accounting, underwriting fees and other costs incurred through the Initial Public Offering that were
directly related to the Initial Public Offering. Offering costs are allocated to the separable financial instruments issued in the Initial Public
Offering based on a relative fair value basis, compared to total proceeds received. Offering costs associated with derivative warrant
liabilities were expensed as incurred and presented as non-operating expenses in the statement of operations. Offering costs associated
with the Public Shares were charged to the carrying value of the Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption upon the
completion of the Initial Public Offering. The Company classifies deferred underwriting commissions as non-current liabilities as their
liquidation is not reasonably expected to require the use of current assets or require the creation of current liabilities.

Net Income (Loss) Per Share of Ordinary Share

The Company complies with accounting and disclosure requirements of FASB ASC Topic 260, “Earnings Per Share.” The Company
has two classes of shares, which are referred to as Class A ordinary shares and Class B ordinary shares. Income and losses are shared pro
rata between the two classes of shares. Net income (loss) per ordinary share is calculated by dividing the net income (loss) by the
weighted average ordinary shares outstanding for the respective period.

The calculation of diluted net income per share does not consider the effect of the warrants issued in connection with the Initial
Public Offering (including exercise of the over-allotment option) and the Private Placement to purchase an aggregate of 12,810,000
ordinary shares because their exercise is contingent upon future events. The number of weighted average Class B ordinary shares for
calculating basic net income per ordinary share was reduced for the effect of an aggregate of 450,000 Class B ordinary shares that were
subject to forfeiture if the over-allotment option was not exercised in full or part by the underwriters (see Note 5). Since the contingency
was satisfied as of September 30, 2021, the Company included these shares in the weighted average number as of their issuance date to
determine the dilutive impact of these shares. Fair value adjustment associated with the redeemable Class A ordinary shares is excluded
from earnings per share as the redemption value approximates fair value.
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The following table presents a reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used to compute basic and diluted net income (loss)
per share for each class of ordinary shares.

For the Three Months Ended   For The Period from March 10, 2021
September 30, 2021 (Inception) through September 30, 2021

     Class A      Class B       Class A      Class B
Basic and diluted net income (loss) per common share:                 
Numerator:                 

Allocation of net income (loss) - basic $ 4,477,198 $ 1,309,873 $ 3,631,582 $ 2,103,308
Allocation of net income (loss) - diluted   4,450,815   1,336,255   3,518,717   2,216,173

Denominator:                    
Basic and diluted weighted average common shares outstanding   11,491,304   3,361,957   5,157,073   2,986,829
Diluted weighted average common shares outstanding   11,491,304   3,450,000   5,157,073   3,248,049

Basic net income per ordinary share $ 0.39 $ 0.39 $ 0.70 $ 0.70
Diluted net income per ordinary share $ 0.39 $ 0.39 $ 0.68 $ 0.68

Class A Ordinary Shares Subject to Possible Redemption

The Company accounts for its Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption in accordance with the guidance in ASC 480.
Class A ordinary shares subject to mandatory redemption (if any) is classified as liability instruments and are measured at fair value.
Conditionally redeemable Class A ordinary shares (including Class A ordinary shares that features redemption rights that are either
within the control of the holder or subject to redemption upon the occurrence of uncertain events not solely within the Company’s
control) are classified as temporary equity. At all other times, Class A ordinary shares is classified as shareholders’ equity. The
Company’s Class A ordinary shares feature certain redemption rights that are considered to be outside of the Company’s control and
subject to the occurrence of uncertain future events. As of September 30, 2021, 13,800,000 shares of Class A ordinary shares are subject
to possible redemption and are presented at redemption value as temporary equity, outside of the shareholders’ equity section of the
Company’s condensed balance sheets.

The Company recognizes changes in redemption value immediately as they occur and adjusts the carrying value of the Class A
ordinary shares subject to possible redemption to equal the redemption value at the end of each reporting period. Effective with the
closing of the Initial Public Offering (including the exercise of the over-allotment option), the Company recognized the fair value
adjustment from initial book value to redemption amount, which resulted in charges against additional paid-in capital (to the extent
available) and accumulated deficit.

Income Taxes

FASB ASC Topic 740 prescribes a recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be
more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The Company’s management determined that the Cayman
Islands is the Company’s only major tax jurisdiction. The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax
benefits as income tax expense. There were no unrecognized tax benefits and no amounts accrued for interest and penalties as of
September 30, 2021. The Company is currently not aware of any issues under review that could result in significant payments, accruals
or material deviation from its position.

There is currently no taxation imposed on income by the Government of the Cayman Islands. In accordance with Cayman federal
income tax regulations, income taxes are not levied on the Company. Consequently, income taxes are not reflected in the Company's
financial statement. The Company’s management does not expect that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits will materially
change over the next twelve months.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2020, the FASB issued ASU No. 2020-06, Debt—Debt with Conversion and Other Options (Subtopic 470-20) and
Derivatives and Hedging—Contracts in Entity’s Own Equity (Subtopic 815-40): Accounting for Convertible Instruments and Contracts
in an Entity’s Own Equity (“ASU 2020-06”), which simplifies accounting for convertible instruments by removing major separation
models required under current GAAP. The ASU also removes certain settlement conditions that are required for equity-linked contracts
to qualify for the derivative scope exception, and it simplifies the diluted earnings per share calculation in certain areas. The Company
adopted ASU 2020-06 on March 10, 2021 (inception). Adoption of the ASU did not impact the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

Management does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting pronouncements, if currently adopted,
would have a material effect on the Company’s financial statements.

NOTE 4. INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

On July 16, 2021, the Company consummated its Initial Public Offering of 12,000,000 Units, at $10.00 per Unit, generating gross
proceeds of $120.0 million, and incurring offering costs of approximately $10.5 million (net of reimbursement from the underwriters of
$480,000), of which approximately $3.4 million was for deferred underwriting commissions, approximately $4.7 million was incentives
provided to Anchor Investors (see Note 4), and approximately $685,000 and offering costs allocated to derivate warrant liabilities,
respectively. On July 19, 2021, the underwriters fully exercised their option and purchased 1,800,000 additional Units, generating gross
proceeds of $18.0 million, and incurring offering costs of $990,000, of which $630,000 was for deferred underwriting commissions, and
approximately $62,000 was allocated to offering costs associated with the derivative warrant liabilities.

Each Unit consists of one Class A ordinary share and one-half (1/2) of one redeemable warrant (“Public Warrant”). Each whole
Public Warrant entitles the holder to purchase one Class A ordinary share at an exercise price of $11.50 per share, subject to adjustment
(see Note 9).

NOTE 5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Founder Shares

On March 22, 2021, the Sponsor purchased 4,312,500 founder shares (“Founder Shares”), which are Class B ordinary shares, for an
aggregate purchase price of $25,000, or approximately $0.006 per share. On June 14,2021, Sponsor effected a surrender of 862,500 Class
B ordinary shares to us for no consideration, resulting in a decrease in the total number of Class B ordinary shares outstanding from
4,312,500 to 3,450,000. The holders of the Founder Shares agreed to surrender and cancel up to an aggregate of 450,000 Founder Shares,
on a pro rata basis, to the extent that the option to purchase additional Units was not exercised in full by the underwriters, so that the
Founder Shares would represent approximately 20% of the Company’s issued and outstanding shares after the Initial Public Offering.
The underwriters fully exercised their over-allotment option on July 19, 2021; therefore, these 450,000 Founder Shares were no longer
subject to possible redemption.

In connection with the closing of the Initial Public Offering and sale of Units to the Anchor Investors, in exchange for the Anchor
Investors’ participation in the Initial Public Offering, the Sponsor sold in a private placement and transferred limited partnership interests
in the Sponsor that, in aggregate, allocated to the Anchor Investors an indirect economic interest in 917,365 Founder Shares and
2,490,500 Private Placement Warrants. The Anchor Investors paid approximately $2.5 million in total for the Sponsor limited partnership
interests, resulting in each Anchor Investor effectively paying $1.00 per Private Placement Warrant and approximately $0.008 per
Founder Share. The Company determined that the aggregate fair value of the Sponsor limited partnership interests sold to the Anchor
Investors was approximately $7.2 million. To estimate the fair value of Sponsor limited partnership interests, management considered the
probability and timing of IPO completion, business combination completion, and an appropriate discount for lack of marketability, all
Level 3 inputs under ASC 820. The excess of the fair value of the Sponsor limited partnership interests issued to the Anchor Investors
over the aggregate consideration paid for such interests was considered to be an offering cost of the Company’s Initial Public Offering, in
accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin Topic 5A, and an additional contribution to the Company from the Sponsor for the same
amount.
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The Initial Shareholders agreed not to transfer, assign or sell any of their Founder Shares until the earlier to occur of: (A)  one
year after the completion of the initial Business Combination and (B) subsequent to the initial Business Combination, (x) if the closing
price of Class A ordinary shares equals or exceeds $12.00 per share (as adjusted for share subdivisions, share capitalizations,
reorganizations, recapitalizations and the like) for any 20 trading days within any 30-trading day period commencing at least 150 days
after the initial Business Combination, or (y) the date on which the Company completes a liquidation, merger, share exchange or other
similar transaction that results in all of the Public Shareholders having the right to exchange their ordinary shares for cash, securities or
other property.

Private Placement

Simultaneously with the closing of the Initial Public Offering, the Company consummated the Private Placement of 5,370,000
Private Placement Warrants, at a price of $1.00 per Private Placement Warrant to the Sponsor, generating proceeds of approximately $5.4
million. Concurrent with the consummation of the Over-Allotment on July 19, 2021, the Sponsor purchased 540,000 additional Private
Placement Warrants, generating proceeds of $540,000. The Anchor Investors purchased limited partnership interests in the Sponsor,
which allocated to them an indirect economic interest in 2,490,500 of the warrants in the Private Placement and the Second Private
Placement.

Each whole Private Placement Warrant is exercisable for one whole share of Class A ordinary shares at a price of $11.50 per share.
A portion of the proceeds from the sale of the Private Placement Warrants was added to the proceeds from the Initial Public Offering held
in the Trust Account. If the Company does not complete a Business Combination within the Combination Period, the Private Placement
Warrants will expire worthless. The Private Placement Warrants will be non-redeemable for cash and exercisable on a cashless basis so
long as they are held by the Sponsor or their permitted transferees.

The Sponsor, Anchor Investors and the Company’s officers and directors agreed, subject to limited exceptions, not to transfer, assign
or sell any of their Private Placement Warrants until 30 days after the completion of the initial Business Combination.

Related Party Loans

On March 22, 2021, the Sponsor agreed to loan the Company up to $200,000 pursuant to a promissory note (the “Note”). The Note
was non-interest bearing, unsecured and due on the closing date of the Initial Public Offering. As of September 30, 2021, the Company
borrowed approximately $117,000 under the Note. The Company repaid the Note in full on July 21, 2021. As of September 30, 2021,
there was no balance outstanding.

In addition, in order to finance transaction costs in connection with a Business Combination, the Sponsor, members of the
Company’s founding team or any of their affiliates may, but are not obligated to, loan the Company funds as may be required (“Working
Capital Loans”). If the Company completes a Business Combination, the Company would repay the Working Capital Loans out of the
proceeds of the Trust Account released to the Company. Otherwise, the Working Capital Loans would be repaid only out of funds held
outside the Trust Account. In the event that a Business Combination does not close, the Company may use a portion of proceeds held
outside the Trust Account to repay the Working Capital Loans but no proceeds held in the Trust Account would be used to repay the
Working Capital Loans. The Working Capital Loans would either be repaid upon consummation of a Business Combination, without
interest, or, at the lender’s discretion, up to $1.5 million of such Working Capital Loans may be convertible into warrants of the post
Business Combination entity at a price of $1.00 per warrant. The warrants would be identical to the Private Placement Warrants. Except
for the foregoing, the terms of such Working Capital Loans, if any, have not been determined and no written agreements exist with
respect to such loans. As of September 30, 2021, the Company had no borrowings under the Working Capital Loans.

Support Agreement and Services

The Company agreed to pay the Sponsor a total of $10,000 per month, commencing on the date of listing on the NYSE, for office
space, utilities, secretarial and administrative support services provided to members of the management team. Upon completion of the
initial Business Combination or the Company’s liquidation, the Company will cease paying these monthly fees. For the three months
ended September 30, 2021, and for the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021, the Company incurred such
fees of $30,000 and $30,000, respectively, included as general and administrative fees – related party on the condensed statement
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of operations. Approximately $10,000 has been prepaid for such services and is included as due from related party on the accompanying
condensed balance sheet.

An affiliate of the Company’s Sponsor and CFO provides office space and consulting services to the Company. For the three months
ended September 30, 2021, and for the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021, the Company incurred fees
services of $55,000, included as general and administrative fees – related party on the condensed statement of operations. There is no
balance owed for these services as of September 30, 2021.

Forward Purchase Agreements

On August 5, 2021, the Company entered into Forward Purchase Agreements with certain Anchor Investors, Athanor Master Fund
LP (“AMF”) and with Athanor International Master Fund, LP (“AIF”) (collectively the “Forward Purchase Agreements”, and
collectively, “AMF and AIF are “Purchasers”).

Pursuant to the Forward Purchase Agreements, the Company shall issue and sell to the Purchasers, and the Purchasers shall purchase
from the Company, an aggregate of 7,500,000 forward purchase shares, or “Forward Purchase Shares”, for a purchase price of $10.00 per
Forward Purchase Share, or $75.0 million in the aggregate. Each Forward Purchase Share will consist of one Class A ordinary share of
the Company. The Class A ordinary shares will have the same terms as the Company’s publicly traded Class A ordinary shares but will
be restricted securities and not be freely tradable until registered with the SEC.

In January 2022, the Forward Purchase Agreements were amended (“Amended Forward Purchase Agreements”) to: i) reduce the
number of forward purchase shares from an aggregate of 7,500,000 to 3,000,000 and from a total $75.0 million in the aggregate to $30.0
million in the aggregate; and ii) to add a requirement for the Purchasers to provide a binding redemption backstop (the “Redemption
Backstop”) to purchase an additional $15.0 million of the redeeming shares in the event that redemptions are greater than 90% in
connection with a Business Combination (the “Excess Redemptions”); and iii) to add a requirement that at the time of entering into a
binding agreement for the Business Combination, the Purchasers will directly provide the target merger company (Target”) with bridge
financing of $30.0 million evidenced by a convertible promissory note (“Convertible Note”) which shall be convertible into the
Company’s Class A ordinary shares at the closing of the Business Combination.

NOTE 6. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Registration and Shareholder Rights

The holders of the Founder Shares, Private Placement Warrants and warrants that may be issued upon conversion of Working Capital
Loans (and any Class A ordinary shares issuable upon the exercise of the Private Placement Warrants and warrants that may be issued
upon conversion of Working Capital Loans) are entitled to registration rights pursuant to a registration and shareholder rights agreement.
The holders of these securities are entitled to make up to three demands, excluding short form demands, that the Company register such
securities. In addition, the holders have certain “piggy-back” registration rights with respect to registration statements filed subsequent to
the completion of the initial Business Combination. The Company will bear the expenses incurred in connection with the filing of any
such registration statements.

Underwriting Agreement

The Company granted the underwriter a 45-day option from the date of the Initial Public Offering to purchase up to 1,800,000
additional Units at the Initial Public Offering price less the underwriting discounts and commissions. The underwriter fully exercised its
over-allotment option on July 19, 2021.

The underwriter was paid an underwriting discount of $0.20 per unit, or approximately $2.4 million in the aggregate upon the
closing of the Initial Public Offering. In addition, the Company received a reimbursement from the underwriter of $480,000 to cover for
certain offering expenses.
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In addition, $0.35 per unit, or approximately $3.4 million in the aggregate (net of the reimbursement from the underwriter of
$820,000 from the deferred commissions for business combination expenses) will be payable to the underwriter for deferred
underwriting commissions. The deferred fee will become payable to the underwriter from the amounts held in the Trust Account solely
in the event that the Company completes a Business Combination, subject to the terms of the underwriting agreement.

In connection with the consummation of the Over-Allotment on July 19, 2021, the underwriter was paid an additional fee of
$360,000 and an additional amount of approximately $630,000 is payable as deferred underwriting commissions.

Risks and Uncertainties

Management continues to evaluate the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic and has concluded that, while it is reasonably possible
that the virus could have a negative effect on the Company’s financial position, results of its operations, close of the Initial Public
Offering and/or search for a target company, the specific impact is not readily determinable as of the date of these unaudited condensed
financial statements. The unaudited condensed financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of
this uncertainty.

NOTE 7. CLASS A ORDINARY SHARES SUBJECT TO POSSIBLE REDEMPTION

The Company’s Class A ordinary shares feature certain redemption rights that are considered to be outside of the Company’s control
and subject to the occurrence of future events. The Company is authorized to issue 200,000,000 shares of Class A ordinary shares with a
par value of $0.0001 per share. Holders of the Company’s Class A ordinary shares are entitled to one vote for each share. As of
September 30, 2021, there were 13,800,000 shares of Class A ordinary shares issued and outstanding, all of which were subject to
possible redemption and are classified outside of permanent equity in the condensed balance sheet.

Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption reflected on the unaudited condensed balance sheet is reconciled on the
following table:

Gross proceeds      $ 138,000,000
Less:   
Proceeds allocated to Public Warrants   (8,625,000)
Class A ordinary share issuance costs, net of reimbursement from underwriter   (10,787,717)
Plus:     
Fair value adjustment of carrying value to redemption value   20,792,717
Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption $ 139,380,000

NOTE 8. SHAREHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Preference Shares — The Company is authorized to issue 1,000,000 preference shares with a par value of $0.0001 per share. As of
September 30, 2021, there were no preference shares issued or outstanding.

Class A Ordinary Shares — The Company is authorized to issue 200,000,000 Class A ordinary shares with a par value of $0.0001
per share. Holders of the Company’s Class A ordinary shares are entitled to one vote for each share. As of September 30, 2021, there
were 13,800,000 Class A ordinary shares issued and outstanding, all subject to possible redemption and classified outside permanent
equity in the accompanying condensed balance sheet. See Note 7.

Class B Ordinary Shares — The Company is authorized to issue 20,000,000 Class B ordinary shares with a par value of $0.0001
per share. On March 23, 2021, the Company issued 4,312,500 Class B ordinary shares to the Sponsor. On June 14, 2021, the Sponsor
effected a surrender of 862,500 Class B ordinary shares to the Company for no consideration, resulting in a decrease in the total number
of Class B ordinary shares outstanding from 4,312,500 to 3,450,000. The holders of the Founder Shares agreed to surrender and cancel
up to an aggregate of 450,000 Class B ordinary shares for no consideration to the extent that the underwriters’ over-allotment option was
not exercised in full or in part, so that the Initial Shareholders would collectively own 20% of the Company’s issued and outstanding
ordinary shares after the Initial Public Offering. The underwriters fully exercised their over-allotment option on July 19, 2021; therefore,
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these 450,000 Founder Shares were no longer subject to forfeiture. As of September 30, 2021, there were 3,450,000 Class B ordinary
share issued and outstanding.

Ordinary shareholders of record are entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters to be voted on by shareholders. Holders of
Class A ordinary shares and holders of Class B ordinary shares will vote together as a single class on all matters submitted to a vote of
the shareholders except as required by law.

The Class B ordinary shares will automatically convert into Class A ordinary shares concurrently with or immediately following the
consummation of the initial Business Combination on a one-for-one basis, subject to adjustment for share sub-divisions, share
capitalizations, reorganizations, recapitalizations and the like, and subject to further adjustment as provided herein. In the case that
additional Class A ordinary shares or equity-linked securities are issued or deemed issued in connection with the initial Business
Combination, the number of Class A ordinary shares issuable upon conversion of all Founder Shares will equal, in the aggregate, 20% of
the total number of ordinary shares outstanding after such conversion, including the total number of Class A ordinary shares issued, or
deemed issued or issuable upon conversion or exercise of any equity-linked securities or rights issued or deemed issued, by the Company
in connection with or in relation to the consummation of the initial Business Combination, excluding any Class A ordinary shares or
equity-linked securities exercisable for or convertible into Class A ordinary shares issued, or to be issued, to any seller in the initial
Business Combination, any private placement warrants issued to the Sponsor, officers or directors upon conversion of Working Capital
Loans; provided that such conversion of Founder Shares will never occur on a less than one-for-one basis.

NOTE 9. DERIVATIVE WARRANT LIABILITIES

As of September 30, 2021, the Company has 6,900,000 and 5,910,000 Public Warrants and Private Placement Warrants,
respectively, outstanding. The Company accounts for the warrants as derivative warrant liabilities in accordance with the guidance
contained in ASC 815-40. Such guidance provides that because the warrants do not meet the criteria for equity treatment thereunder,
each warrant must be recorded as a liability due to the existence of provisions whereby adjustments to the exercise price of the warrants
is based on a variable that is not an input to the fair value of a “fixed-for-fixed” option and the existence of the potential for net cash
settlement for the warrant holders (but not all shareholders) in the event of a tender offer.

Public Warrants may only be exercised for a whole number of shares. No fractional Public Warrants will be issued upon separation
of the Units and only whole Public Warrants will trade. The Public Warrants will become exercisable on the later of (a) 30 days after the
completion of a Business Combination and (b) 12 months from the closing of the Proposed Public Offering; provided in each case that
the Company has an effective registration statement under the Securities Act covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise
of the Public Warrants and a current prospectus relating to them is available and such shares are registered, qualified or exempt from
registration under the securities laws of the state of residence of the holder (or the Company permit holders to exercise their warrants on
a cashless basis under certain circumstances). The Company has agreed that as soon as practicable, but in no event later than 45 business
days after the closing of the initial Business Combination, the Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to file with the SEC
and have an effective registration statement covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants and to maintain a
current prospectus relating to those Class A ordinary shares until the warrants expire or are redeemed, as specified in the warrant
agreement. If a registration statement covering the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants is not effective by the
60th day after the closing of the initial Business Combination, warrant holders may, until such time as there is an effective registration
statement and during any period when the Company will have failed to maintain an effective registration statement, exercise warrants on
a “cashless basis” in accordance with Section 3(a)(9) of the Securities Act or another exemption. Notwithstanding the above, if the Class
A ordinary shares are at the time of any exercise of a warrant not listed on a national securities exchange such that they satisfy the
definition of a “covered security” under Section 18(b)(1) of the Securities Act, the Company may, at its option, require holders of Public
Warrants who exercise their warrants to do so on a “cashless basis” and, in the event the Company so elects, the Company will not be
required to file or maintain in effect a registration statement, and in the event the Company does not so elect, it will use commercially
reasonable efforts to register or qualify the shares under applicable blue sky laws to the extent an exemption is not available.

The warrants have an exercise price of $11.50 per share, subject to adjustments, and will expire five years after the completion of a
Business Combination or earlier upon redemption or liquidation. In addition, if (x) the Company issues additional Class A ordinary
shares or equity-linked securities for capital raising purposes in connection with the closing of the initial Business Combination at an
issue price or effective issue price of less than $9.20 per Class A ordinary share (with such issue price or effective issue price to be
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determined in good faith by the board of directors and, in the case of any such issuance to the initial shareholders or their affiliates,
without taking into account any Founder Shares held by the initial shareholders or such affiliates, as applicable, prior to such issuance)
(the “Newly Issued Price”), (y) the aggregate gross proceeds from such issuances represent more than 60% of the total equity proceeds,
and interest thereon, available for the funding of the initial Business Combination on the date of the consummation of the initial Business
Combination (net of redemptions), and (z) the volume weighted average trading price of the Class A ordinary shares during the 10
trading day period starting on the trading day prior to the day on which the Company consummates its initial Business Combination
(such price, the “Market Value”) is below $9.20 per share, then the exercise price of the warrants will be adjusted (to the nearest cent) to
be equal to 115% of the higher of the Market Value and the Newly Issued Price, and the $18.00 per share redemption trigger prices
described under “Redemption of warrants when the price per Class A ordinary share equals or exceeds $18.00” and “Redemption of
warrants when the price per Class A ordinary share equals or exceeds $10.00” will be adjusted (to the nearest cent) to be equal to 180%
of the higher of the Market Value and the Newly Issued Price, and the $10.00 per share redemption trigger price described under
“Redemption of warrants when the price per Class A ordinary share equals or exceeds $10.00” will be adjusted (to the nearest cent) to be
equal to the higher of the Market Value and the Newly Issued Price.

The Private Placement Warrants are identical to the Public Warrants underlying the Units sold in the Proposed Public Offering,
except that the Private Placement Warrants and the Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the Private Placement Warrants will
not be transferable, assignable or salable until 30 days after the completion of a Business Combination, subject to certain limited
exceptions. Additionally, the Private Placement Warrants will be non-redeemable so long as they are held by the initial purchasers or
such purchasers’ permitted transferees. If the Private Placement Warrants are held by someone other than the Initial Shareholders or their
permitted transferees, the Private Placement Warrants will be redeemable by the Company and exercisable by such holders on the same
basis as the Public Warrants.

Redemption of warrants when the price per Class A ordinary share equals or exceeds $18.00:        Once the warrants become
exercisable, the Company may redeem the outstanding warrants (except as described herein with respect to the Private Placement
Warrants):

● in whole and not in part;
● at a price of $0.01 per warrant;
● upon a minimum of 30 days’ prior written notice of redemption to each warrant holder; and
● if, and only if, the last reported sale price (the “closing price”) of Class A ordinary shares equals or exceeds $18.00 per

share (as adjusted) for any 20 trading days within a 30-trading day period ending on the third trading day prior to the date
on which the Company sends the notice of redemption to the warrant holders.

The Company will not redeem the warrants as described above unless a registration statement under the Securities Act covering the
Class A ordinary shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants is then effective and a current prospectus relating to those Class A
ordinary shares is available throughout the 30-day redemption period.

In no event will the Company be required to net cash settle any warrant. If the Company is unable to complete a Business
Combination within the Combination Period and the Company liquidates the funds held in the Trust Account, holders of warrants will
not receive any of such funds with respect to their warrants, nor will they receive any distribution from the Company’s assets held
outside of the Trust Account with the respect to such warrants. Accordingly, the warrants may expire worthless.
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NOTE 10 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following tables presents information about the Company’s financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of September 30, 2021, by level within the fair value hierarchy:

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other Significant Other
Markets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs

Description       (Level 1)       (Level 2)       (Level 3)
Assets:             
Investments held in Trust Account - U.S. Treasury Securities $ 139,386,919 $ — $ —
Liabilities:               
Derivative warrant liabilities - Public Warrants $ 4,140,000 $ — $ —
Derivative warrant liabilities - Private Warrants $ — $ — $ 3,546,000

Transfers to/from Levels 1, 2, and 3 are recognized at the beginning of the reporting period. The estimated fair value of the Public
Warrants transferred from a Level 3 fair value measurement to a Level 1 fair value measurement, when the Public Warrants were
separately listed and traded in September 2021.

Level 1 instruments include investments in U.S Treasury securities. The Company uses inputs such as actual trade data, benchmark
yields, quoted market prices from dealers or brokers, and other similar sources to determine the fair value of its investments.

The fair value of the Public Warrants as of September 30, 2021, was measured utilizing the Level 1 input of the observable listed
trading price for such warrants. The fair value of the Public Warrants and the Private Placement Warrants were initially measured at fair
value using Monte Carlo simulation model and a Black-Scholes option pricing model. The fair value of the Private Placement Warrants
continues to be measured using a Black-Scholes option pricing model. Inherent in a Monte Carlo simulation model are assumptions
related to expected stock-price volatility, expected life, risk-free interest rate and dividend yield. The Company estimates the volatility of
its warrants based on implied volatility from the Company’s traded warrants and from historical volatility of select peer company’s
ordinary shares that matches the expected remaining life of the warrants. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury zero-
coupon yield curve on the grant date for a maturity similar to the expected remaining life of the warrants. The expected life of the
warrants is assumed to be equivalent to their remaining contractual term. The dividend rate is based on the historical rate, which the
Company anticipates remaining at zero.

The following table provides quantitative information regarding Level 3 fair value measurements inputs used to estimate fair value
of the warrants at their measurement dates:

     At initial issuance      As of September 30, 2021  
Exercise price $ 11.50 $ 11.50  
Stock price   $ 9.34 $ 9.86
Volatility   23.0 %    11.2 %
Term (years)   5   5
Risk-free rate   0.07% - 1.10 %    1.28 %
Probability of completing a business combination 95.0 % 95.0 %
Dividend yield   0.0 %    0.0 %
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The change in the fair value of warrants measured with Level 3 inputs for the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through
September 30, 2021, is summarized as follows:

Derivative warrant liabilities at March 10, 2021      $ —
Issuance of Public and Private Warrants - Level 3 - July 2021 16,308,000
Transfer of Public Warrants to Level 1 measurement   (8,625,000)
Change in fair value of derivative warrant liabilities   (4,137,000)

Derivative warrant liabilities at September 30, 2021 - Level 3 $ 3,546,000

NOTE 11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions that occurred up to the date unaudited condensed financial statements
were issued. Other than the amendment to Forward Purchase Agreements disclosed in Note 5, the Company did not identify any
subsequent events that would have required adjustment or disclosure in the unaudited condensed financial statements.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

References to the “Company,” “JATT Acquisition Corp,” “our,” “us” or “we” refer to JATT Acquisition Corp The following
discussion and analysis of the Company’s financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with the unaudited
condensed financial statements and the notes thereto contained elsewhere in this report. Certain information contained in the discussion
and analysis set forth below includes forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.

Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). We
have based these forward-looking statements on our current expectations and projections about future events. These forward-looking
statements are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us that may cause our actual results, levels of
activity, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements
expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology
such as “may,” “should,” “could,” “would,” “expect,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “continue,” or the negative of
such terms or other similar expressions. Factors that might cause or contribute to such a discrepancy include, but are not limited to,
those described in our other U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) filings.

Overview

We are a blank check company incorporated as a Cayman Islands exempted company on March 10, 2021. We were incorporated for
the purpose of effecting a Business Combination.

Our Sponsor is JATT Ventures, L.P., a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnership. The registration statement for our Initial Public
Offering was declared effective on July 13, 2021. On July 16, 2021, we consummated the Initial Public Offering of 12,000,000 units (the
“Units” and, with respect to the Class A ordinary shares included in the Units being offered, the “Public Shares”), at $10.00 per Unit,
generating gross proceeds of $120.0 million, and incurring offering costs of approximately $10.5 million (net of reimbursement from
underwriter of $480,000), of which approximately $3.4 million was for deferred underwriting commissions, approximately $4.7 million
was for incentives provided to Anchor Investors by the Sponsor, and approximately $685,000 were for offering costs allocated to
derivative warrant liabilities. On July 19, 2021, the underwriters fully exercised their option and purchased 1,800,000 additional Units,
generating gross proceeds of $18.0 million (the “Over-Allotment”), and incurring offering costs of $990,000, of which $630,000 was for
deferred underwriting commissions, and approximately $62,000 was allocated to derivative warrant liabilities.

Simultaneously with the closing of the Initial Public Offering, we consummated the Private Placement of 5,370,000 Private
Placement Warrants, at a price of $1.00 per Private Placement Warrant to the Sponsor, generating proceeds of approximately $5.4
million. Concurrent with the consummation of the Over-Allotment on July 19, 2021, the Sponsor purchased 540,000 additional Private
Placement Warrants, generating proceeds of $540,000 in the Second Private Placement.

Upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering and the Private Placement on July 16, 2021, and the Over-Allotment and Second
Private Placement on July 16, 2021, approximately $139.4 million ($10.10 per Unit) of the net proceeds of the Initial Public Offering and
the Private Placement was placed in a Trust Account with Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company acting as trustee and invested in
United States “government securities” within the meaning of Section 2(a)(16) of the Investment Company Act having a maturity of 185
days or less or in money market funds meeting certain conditions under Rule 2a-7 promulgated under Investment Company Act of 1940,
as amended, (the “Investment Company Act”), which invest only in direct U.S. government treasury obligations, as determined by us,
until the earlier of: (i) the completion of a Business Combination and (ii) the distribution of the Trust Account as described below.

Our management has broad discretion with respect to the specific application of the net proceeds of its Initial Public Offering and the
sale of Private Placement Warrants, although substantially all of the net proceeds are intended to be applied generally toward
consummating a Business Combination.

If we are unable to complete a Business Combination within 18 months from the closing of the Initial Public Offering, or January
16, 2023 (the “Combination Period”), we will (i) cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up, (ii) as promptly as reasonably
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possible but not more than ten business days thereafter, redeem the Public Shares, at a per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the
aggregate amount then on deposit in the Trust Account, including interest earned on the funds held in the Trust Account (less taxes
payable and up to $100,000 of interest to pay dissolution expenses), divided by the number of then outstanding Public Shares, which
redemption will completely extinguish Public Shareholder’s rights as shareholders (including the right to receive further liquidating
distributions, if any) and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemption, subject to the approval of the remaining
shareholders and the board of directors, liquidate and dissolve, subject, in the case of clauses (ii) and (iii), our obligation under Cayman
Islands law to provide for claims of creditors and in all cases subject to the other requirements of applicable law.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2021, the Company had approximately $987,000 in its operating bank account and working capital of
approximately $1.4 million.

Our liquidity needs prior to the consummation of the Initial Public Offering were satisfied through the cash contribution of $25,000
from the Sponsor to purchase Founder Shares, and the loan from the Sponsor of approximately $117,000 under the Note. We repaid the
Note in full on July 21, 2021. Subsequent to the consummation of the Initial Public Offering, our liquidity has been satisfied through the
net proceeds from the consummation of the Initial Public Offering and the Private Placement held outside of the Trust Account. In
addition, in order to finance transaction costs in connection with a Business Combination, the Sponsor or an affiliate of the Sponsor, or
certain of our officers and directors may, but are not obligated to, provide us with Working Capital Loans. To date, there were no
amounts outstanding under any Working Capital Loan.

Based on the foregoing, management believes that we will have sufficient working capital and borrowing capacity to meet its needs
through the earlier of the consummation of a Business Combination or one year from this filing. Over this time period, we will be using
the funds held outside of the Trust Account for paying existing accounts payable, identifying and evaluating prospective initial Business
Combination candidates, performing due diligence on prospective target businesses, paying for travel expenditures, selecting the target
business to merge with or acquire, and structuring, negotiating and consummating the Business Combination.

Results of Operations

Our entire activity from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021, was in preparation for an Initial Public Offering,
and since our Initial Public Offering, our activity has been limited to the search for a prospective initial Business Combination. We will
not generate any operating revenues until the closing and completion of our initial Business Combination.

For the three months ended September 30, 2021, we had net income of approximately $5.8 million which consisted of an
approximately $8.6 million gain from the change in fair value of derivative warrant liabilities and income from investments held in the
Trust Account of approximately $7,000, partially offset by approximately $242,000 in general and administrative expense, approximately
$80,000 of general and administrative related party expenses, approximately $747,000 of offering costs associated with derivative
warrant liabilities, and loss upon issuance of private placement warrants of $1.8 million.

For the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021, we had net income of approximately $5.7 million
which consisted of an approximately $8.6 million gain from the change in fair value of derivative warrant liabilities and income from
investments held in the Trust Account of approximately $7,000, partially offset by approximately $294,000 in general and administrative
expense, approximately $80,000 of general and administrative related party expenses, approximately $747,000 of offering costs
associated with derivative warrant liabilities, and loss upon issuance of private placement warrants of $1.8 million.

Contractual Obligations

Registration and Shareholder Rights

The holders of the Founder Shares, Private Placement Warrants and warrants that may be issued upon conversion of Working Capital
Loans (and any Class A ordinary shares issuable upon the exercise of the Private Placement Warrants and warrants that may be issued
upon conversion of Working Capital Loans) are entitled to registration rights pursuant to a registration and shareholder rights agreement.
The holders of these securities are entitled to make up to three demands, excluding short form demands, that we register such securities.
In addition, the holders have certain “piggy-back” registration rights with respect to registration statements filed
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subsequent to the completion of the initial Business Combination. We will bear the expenses incurred in connection with the filing of any
such registration statements.

Underwriting Agreement

We granted the underwriter a 45-day option from the date of the Initial Public Offering to purchase up to 1,800,000 additional Units
at the Initial Public Offering price less the underwriting discounts and commissions. The underwriter fully exercised its over-allotment
option on July 19, 2021.

The underwriter was paid an underwriting discount of $0.20 per unit, or approximately $2.4 million in the aggregate upon the
closing of the Initial Public Offering. In addition, we received a reimbursement from the underwriter of $480,000 to cover for certain
offering expenses.

In addition, $0.35 per unit, or approximately $3.4 million in the aggregate (net of the reimbursement from the underwriter of
$820,000 from the deferred commissions for business combination expenses) will be payable to the underwriter for deferred
underwriting commissions. The deferred fee will become payable to the underwriter from the amounts held in the Trust Account solely
in the event that that we complete a Business Combination, subject to the terms of the underwriting agreement.

In connection with the consummation of the Over-Allotment on July 19, 2021, the underwriter was paid an additional fee of
$360,000 and an additional amount of approximately $630,000 is payable in deferred underwriting commissions.

Support Agreement and Services

We agreed to pay our Sponsor a total of $10,000 per month, commencing on the date of listing on the NYSE, for office space,
utilities, secretarial and administrative support services provided to members of the management team. Upon completion of the initial
Business Combination or our liquidation, we will cease paying these monthly fees. For the three months ended September 30, 2021, and
the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021, we incurred approximately $30,000 and $30,000 in such fees,
included as general and administrative expenses on the unaudited condensed statement of operations. Approximately $10,000 of such
fees have been prepaid and are included as due from related party on the condensed balance sheet.

An affiliate of our Sponsor and CFO provides office space and consulting services to us. For the three months ended September 30,
2021, and for the period from March 10, 2021 (inception) through September 30, 2021, the Company incurred fees of $55,000, included
as general and administrative fees – related party on the condensed statement of operations. There is no balance due for these services as
of September 30, 2021.

Forward Purchase Agreements

On August 5, 2021, we entered into Forward Purchase Agreements with certain of our Anchor Investors, Athanor Master Fund LP
(“AMF”) and with Athanor International Master Fund, LP (“AIF”) (collectively the “Forward Purchase Agreements”, and collectively,
“AMF and AIF are “Purchasers”).

Pursuant to the Forward Purchase Agreements, we were to issue and sell to the Purchasers, and the Purchasers were to purchase
from us, an aggregate of 7,500,000 forward purchase shares, or “Forward Purchase Shares”, for a purchase price of $10.00 per Forward
Purchase Share, or $75.0 million in the aggregate. Each Forward Purchase Share will consist of one Class A ordinary share of the
Company. The Class A ordinary shares would have the same terms as the Company’s publicly traded Class A ordinary shares but will be
restricted securities and not be freely tradable until registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC”).

In January 2022, we amended the Forward Purchase Agreements (“Amended Forward Purchase Agreements”) to: 1) reduce the
number of forward purchase shares from an aggregate of 7,500,000 to 3,000,000 and from a total $75.0 million in the aggregate to $30.0
million in the aggregate; and 2) to add a requirement for the Purchasers to provide a binding redemption backstop (the “Redemption
Backstop”) to purchase an additional $15 million of the redeeming shares in the event that redemptions are greater than 90% in
connection with a Business Combination (the “Excess Redemptions”); and 3) to add a requirement that at the time of entering into a
binding agreement for the Business Combination, the Purchasers will directly provide the target merger company (Target”) with bridge
financing of $30.0 million evidenced by a convertible promissory note (“Convertible Note”) which shall be convertible into the our
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Class A ordinary shares at the closing of the Business Combination. For more information, the full text of the Amended Forward
Purchase Agreements are included as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31,
2021 filed on April 11, 2022.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

This management’s discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations is based on our unaudited condensed
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The preparation of these financial statements requires us
to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities in our financial statements. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates and judgments, including
those related to fair value of financial instruments and accrued expenses. We base our estimates on historical experience, known trends
and events and various other factors that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for
making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We have identified the following as our critical accounting
policies:

Derivative Financial Instruments

We do not use derivative instruments to hedge exposures to cash flow, market, or foreign currency risks. We evaluate all of our
financial instruments, including issued share purchase warrants, to determine if such instruments are derivatives or contain features that
qualify as embedded derivatives, pursuant to ASC 480 and 815, “Derivatives and Hedging” (“ASC 815”). The classification of derivative
instruments, including whether such instruments should be recorded as liabilities or as equity, is re-assessed at the end of each reporting
period.

The warrants issued in connection with the Initial Public Offering (the “Public Warrants”) and the Private Placement Warrants are
recognized as derivative liabilities in accordance with ASC 815. Accordingly, we recognize the warrant instruments as liabilities at fair
value and adjust the instruments to fair value at each reporting period. The liabilities are subject to re-measurement at each balance sheet
date until exercised, and any change in fair value is recognized in the Company’s statement of operations. The fair value of the Public
Warrants and the Private Placement Warrants were initially measured at fair value using a Monte Carlo simulation and a Black Scholes
option pricing model, respectively. The fair value of the Private Placement Warrants continues to be measured using a Black-Scholes
option pricing model. The fair value of the Public Warrants are subsequently measured at their listed trading price since they began to be
separately listed and traded beginning in September 2021. Derivative warrant liabilities are classified as non-current liabilities as their
liquidation will not be reasonably expected to require the use of current assets or require the creation of current liabilities.

Net Income (Loss) Per Share of Ordinary Share

We comply with accounting and disclosure requirements of FASB ASC Topic 260, “Earnings Per Share.” The Company has two
classes of shares, which are referred to as Class A ordinary shares and Class B ordinary shares. Income and losses are shared pro rata
between the two classes of shares. Net income (loss) per ordinary share is calculated by dividing the net income (loss) by the weighted
average ordinary shares outstanding for the respective period.

The calculation of diluted net income per share does not consider the effect of the warrants issued in connection with the Initial
Public Offering (including exercise of the over-allotment option) and the Private Placement to purchase an aggregate of 12,810,000
ordinary shares because their exercise is contingent upon future events and. The number of weighted average Class B ordinary shares for
calculating basic net income per ordinary share was reduced for the effect of an aggregate of 450,000 Class B ordinary shares that were
subject to forfeiture if the over-allotment option was not exercised in full or part by the underwriters (see Note 5). Since the contingency
was satisfied as of September 30, 2021, the Company included these shares in the weighted average number as of the beginning of the
period to determine the dilutive impact of these shares. Fair value adjustment associated with the redeemable Class A ordinary shares is
excluded from earnings per share as the redemption value approximates fair value.

Class A Ordinary Shares Subject to Possible Redemption

We account for our Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption in accordance with the guidance in ASC 480. Class A
ordinary shares subject to mandatory redemption (if any) is classified as liability instruments and are measured at fair value.
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Conditionally redeemable Class A ordinary shares (including Class A ordinary shares that features redemption rights that are either
within the control of the holder or subject to redemption upon the occurrence of uncertain events not solely within the Company’s
control) are classified as temporary equity. At all other times, Class A ordinary shares is classified as shareholders’ equity. Our Class A
ordinary shares feature certain redemption rights that are considered to be outside of our control and subject to the occurrence of
uncertain future events. As of September 30, 2021, 13,800,000 shares of Class A ordinary shares are subject to possible redemption and
are presented at redemption value as temporary equity, outside of the shareholders’ equity section of our condensed balance sheets.

We recognize changes in redemption value immediately as they occur and adjust the carrying value of the Class A ordinary shares
subject to possible redemption to equal the redemption value at the end of each reporting period. Effective with the closing of the Initial
Public Offering (including exercise of the over-allotment option), we recognized the fair value adjustment from initial book value to
redemption amount, which resulted in charges against additional paid-in capital (to the extent available) and accumulated deficit.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2020, the FASB issued ASU No. 2020-06, Debt-Debt with Conversion and Other Options (Subtopic 470-20) and
Derivatives and Hedging-Contracts in Entity’s Own Equity (Subtopic 815-40): Accounting for Convertible Instruments and Contracts in
an Entity’s Own Equity (“ASU 2020-06”), which simplifies accounting for convertible instruments by removing major separation models
required under current GAAP. The ASU also removes certain settlement conditions that are required for equity-linked contracts to
qualify for the derivative scope exception, and it simplifies the diluted earnings per share calculation in certain areas. We adopted ASU
2020-06 on March 10, 2021 (inception). Adoption of the ASU did not impact our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Management does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting pronouncements, if currently adopted,
would have a material effect on our unaudited condensed financial statements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of September 30, 2021, we did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements as defined in Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K
and did not have any commitments or contractual obligations.

JOBS Act

On April 5, 2012, the JOBS Act was signed into law. The JOBS Act contains provisions that, among other things, relax certain
reporting requirements for qualifying public companies. We will qualify as an “emerging growth company” and under the JOBS Act will
be allowed to comply with new or revised accounting pronouncements based on the effective date for private (not publicly traded)
companies. We are electing to delay the adoption of new or revised accounting standards, and as a result, we may not comply with new
or revised accounting standards on the relevant dates on which adoption of such standards is required for non-emerging growth
companies. As such, our financial statements may not be comparable to companies that comply with public company effective dates.

Additionally, we are in the process of evaluating the benefits of relying on the other reduced reporting requirements provided by the
JOBS Act. Subject to certain conditions set forth in the JOBS Act, if, as an “emerging growth company,” we choose to rely on such
exemptions we may not be required to, among other things, (i) provide an auditor’s attestation report on our system of internal controls
over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404, (ii) provide all of the compensation disclosure that may be required of non-emerging
growth public companies under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, (iii) comply with any requirement
that may be adopted by the PCAOB regarding mandatory audit firm rotation or a supplement to the auditor’s report providing additional
information about the audit and the financial statements (auditor discussion and analysis) and (iv) disclose certain executive
compensation related items such as the correlation between executive compensation and performance and comparisons of the CEO’s
compensation to median employee compensation. These exemptions will apply for a period of five years following the completion of our
Initial Public Offering or until we are no longer an “emerging growth company,” whichever is earlier.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act and are not required to provide the information
otherwise required under this item.
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The net proceeds of the Initial Public Offering, including amounts in the Trust Account, will be invested in U.S. government
securities with a maturity of 185 days or less or in money market funds that meet certain conditions under Rule 2a-7 under the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, that invest only in direct U.S. government treasury obligations. Due to the short-term
nature of these investments, we believe there will be no associated material exposure to interest rate risk.

We have not engaged in any hedging activities since our inception, and we do not expect to engage in any hedging activities with
respect to the market risk to which we are exposed.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer,
we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the fiscal quarter ended
September 30, 2021, as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act. Based on this evaluation, our
chief executive officer and chief financial officer have concluded that during the period covered by this report, our disclosure controls
and procedures were not effective as of September 30, 2021, because of a material weakness in our internal control over accounting for
complex financial instruments. As such there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company’s annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Specifically, and in light of recent comment letters issued by the
SEC to several special purpose acquisition companies, the Company’s management has concluded that our control around the
interpretation and accounting for certain complex financial instruments issued by the Company was not effectively designed or
maintained. This material weakness has resulted in the misstatement of the Company’s balance sheet as of July 16, 2021, which was
included in Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2021 and the restatement of the Company’s
interim financial statements and notes for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2021.

Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in our Exchange Act
reports is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such
information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial
officer or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There was no change in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fiscal quarter ended September 30,
2021, covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting except for the below:

Our chief executive officer and chief financial officer performed additional accounting and financial analyses and other post-closing
procedures including consulting with subject matter experts related to the accounting for certain complex financial instruments. The
Company’s management has expended, and will continue to expend, a substantial amount of effort and resources for the remediation and
improvement of our internal control over financial reporting. While we believe that we have processes to identify and evaluate properly
the appropriate accounting technical pronouncements and other literature for all significant or unusual transactions, we have expanded
and will continue to improve these processes to ensure that the nuances of such transactions are effectively evaluated in the context of the
increasingly complex accounting standards.
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PART II—OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

None.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Factors that could cause our actual results to differ materially from those in this report include the risk factors described in our final
prospectus for our Initial Public Offering filed with the SEC on July 14, 2021. As of the date of this Report, there have been no material
changes to the risk factors disclosed in our final prospectus for its Initial Public Offering filed with the SEC.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

On March 22, 2021, our Sponsor purchased 4,312,500 founder shares (“Founder Shares”), which are Class B ordinary shares, for an
aggregate purchase price of $25,000, or approximately $0.006 per share. On June 14, 2021, our Sponsor effected a surrender of 862,500
Class B ordinary shares to us for no consideration, resulting in a decrease in the total number of Class B ordinary shares outstanding
from 4,312,500 to 3,450,000. The holders of the Founder Shares agreed to surrender and cancel up to an aggregate of 450,000 Founder
Shares, on a pro rata basis, to the extent that the option to purchase additional Units was not exercised in full by the underwriters. The
underwriters fully exercised their over-allotment option on July 19, 2021; therefore, these 450,000 Founder Shares were no longer
subject to possible redemption. Such shares were issued in connection with our organization pursuant to the exemption from registration
contained in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. The Sponsor is an accredited investor for purposes of Rule 501 of Regulation D. Each of
the equity holders in our Sponsor is an accredited investor under Rule 501 of Regulation D.

Simultaneously with the closing of the Initial Public Offering, we consummated the Private Placement of 5,370,000 Private
Placement Warrants, at a price of $1.00 per Private Placement Warrant to our Sponsor, generating proceeds of approximately $5.4
million. Concurrent with the consummation of the Over-Allotment on July 19, 2021, our Sponsor purchased 540,000 additional Private
Placement Warrants, generating proceeds of $540,000. These issuances were made pursuant to the exemption from registration contained
in Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act and no underwriting discounts or commissions were paid with respect to such sale.

On August 5, 2021, we entered into Forward Purchase Agreements with Athanor Master Fund, LP and Athanor International Master
Fund, LP (collectively, the “Forward Purchasers”), pursuant to which the Forward Purchasers have agreed to purchase an aggregate of
7,500,000 Class A ordinary shares at $10.00 per share (“Forward Purchase Shares”), in one or more private placements that will occur no
later than simultaneously with the closing of our initial business combination. These issuances will be made pursuant to the exemption
from registration contained in Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act. The Forward Purchasers are accredited investors for purposes of Rule
501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act.

No underwriting discounts or commissions were paid with respect to such private sales.

Upon the closing of the Initial Public Offering and the Private Placement on July 16, 2021, and the Over-Allotment and Second
Private Placement on July 16, 2021, approximately $139.4 million ($10.10 per Unit) of the net proceeds of the Initial Public Offering and
the Private Placement was placed in a Trust Account with Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company acting as trustee and invested in
United States “government securities” within the meaning of Section 2(a)(16) of the Investment Company Act having a maturity of 185
days or less or in money market funds meeting certain conditions under Rule 2a-7 promulgated under Investment Company Act of 1940,
as amended.

There has been no material change in the planned use of the proceeds from our Initial Public offering and the Private Placement as is
described in the Company’s final prospectus related to our Initial Public Offering filed with the SEC on July 14, 2021.

On March 22, 2021, our Sponsor agreed to loan us up to $200,000 pursuant to the Note. The Note was non-interest bearing,
unsecured and due on the closing date of the Initial Public Offering. We borrowed approximately $117,000 under the Note. We repaid the
Note in full on July 21, 2021. As of September 30, 2021, there was no balance outstanding.
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Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

None.

Item 5. Other Information

Non-Reliance on Previously Issued Financial Statements or Related Audit Report or Completed Interim Report.

As described in Note 3 above, in light of recent comment letters issued by the SEC to several special purpose acquisition companies,
the Company’s management concluded it should restate its financial statement to classify all of its Class A ordinary shares subject to
possible redemption in temporary equity. In accordance with the SEC and its staff’s guidance on redeemable equity instruments, ASC
480, paragraph 10-S99, redemption provisions not solely within the control of the Company require ordinary shares subject to
redemption to be classified outside of permanent equity. The Company had previously classified a portion of its Class A ordinary shares
in permanent equity, or total shareholders’ equity. Although the Company did not specify a maximum redemption threshold, its charter
currently provides that, the Company will not redeem its public shares in an amount that would cause its net tangible assets to be less
than $5,000,001. Previously, the Company did not consider redeemable ordinary shares classified as temporary equity as part of net
tangible assets. Effective with these financial statements, the Company revised this interpretation to include temporary equity in net
tangible assets. Accordingly, effective with this filing, the Company presents all redeemable Class A ordinary shares as temporary equity
and recognized accretion from the initial book value to redemption value at the time of its Initial Public Offering and in accordance with
ASC 480.

Therefore, the Company's balance sheet included on the Company’s Form 8-K, as filed with the SEC on July 16, 2021, should no
longer be relied upon because certain redemption provisions not solely within the control of the Company require ordinary shares subject
to redemption to be classified outside of permanent equity. The Company had previously classified a portion of the Class A ordinary
shares in permanent equity.

It is noted that the non-cash adjustments to the financial statement do not impact the amounts previously reported for our cash and
cash equivalents, our investments held in the trust account, or total assets. In light of this material weakness, we performed additional
analysis as deemed necessary to ensure that our unaudited interim financial statements were prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

The Company’s management and the Audit Committee have discussed the matters disclosed in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
with Marcum LLP the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm.
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Item 6. Exhibits

Exhibit

Number

    
Description

10.1* Forward Purchase Agreement between the Registrant and Athanor International Master Fund, LP dated August 5, 2021

10.2* Forward Purchase Agreement between the Registrant and Athanor Master Fund, LP dated August 5, 2021

31.1* Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2* Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1** Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2** Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

101.INS* XBRL Instance Document - the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are
embedded within the Inline XBRL document

101.SCH* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.DEF* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
101.LAB* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

104* Cover Page Interactive Data File - The cover page interactive data file does not appear in the Interactive Data File
because its XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL document

* Filed herewith.

** These certifications are furnished to the SEC pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and are deemed not filed
for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, nor shall they be deemed incorporated by reference
in any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, except as shall be expressly set forth by specific reference in such filing.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

JATT ACQUISITION CORP

Date: April 22, 2022 By: /s/ Someit Sidhu
Name:Someit Sidhu
Title: Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)
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Exhibit 10.1

FORWARD PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Forward Purchase Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of August 5, 2021, by and between Jatt Acquisition Corp., a
Cayman Limited Corporation (the “Company”) and Athanor International Master Fund, LP (the “Purchaser”).

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Company was incorporated for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock
purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with a business (a “Business Combination”);

WHEREAS, the parties wish to enter into this Agreement, pursuant to which concurrently with the closing of the Company’s initial
Business Combination (the “Business Combination Closing”), the Company shall issue and sell to the Purchaser, and the Purchaser shall
purchase from the Company, on a private placement basis, 2,253,750 Class A shares (the “Forward Purchase Shares”) for $10.00 per
Forward Purchase Share, or an aggregate purchase price of $22,537,500;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, representations, warranties and the mutual covenants contained in this
Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, sufficiency and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the
parties hereto agree as follows:

Agreement

1. Sale and Purchase of Shares.

(a) Forward Purchase Shares.

(i) Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, the Company shall issue and sell to the Purchaser, and the Purchaser
shall purchase from the Company, 2,253,750 Forward Purchase Shares for a purchase price of $10.00 per Forward Purchase Company
Share (the “Forward Purchase Price”), or $22,537,500 in the aggregate.

(ii) At least ten (10) Business Days before the Business Combination Closing, the Company shall provide the Purchaser with a
notice (the “Notice”) including:

A.   The anticipated Business Combination Closing date; and

B.   Instructions for wiring of the Forward Purchase Price.

(iii) The closing of the sale of Forward Purchase Shares (the “Forward Closing”) shall be held on the same date and
concurrently with the Business Combination Closing; provided, that at the Purchaser’s request, the Forward Closing may occur up to five
(5) Business Days prior the Business Combination Closing (such date being referred to as the “Forward Closing Date”). At least three
(3) Business Days prior to the Forward Closing Date, the Purchaser shall deliver the Forward Purchase Price for the Forward Purchase
Shares by wire transfer of U.S. dollars in immediately available funds to an account specified in the Notice to be held in escrow until the
Forward Closing. Immediately prior to the Forward Closing on the Forward Closing Date, (A) the Forward Purchase Price shall be
released from escrow automatically and without further action by the Company or the Purchaser, and (B) upon such
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release, the Company shall issue the Forward Purchase Shares to the Purchaser in book-entry form, free and clear of any liens, registered
in the name of the Purchaser (or its nominee in accordance with its delivery instructions), or to a custodian designated by the Purchaser,
as applicable. In the event the Business Combination Closing does not occur within ten (10) Business Days of the date scheduled for
closing, the Forward Closing shall not occur and the Company shall promptly (but not later than one (1) Business Day thereafter) return
the Forward Purchase Price to the Purchaser; provided that the return of the Forward Purchase Price placed in escrow shall not terminate
this Agreement or otherwise relieve either party of any of its obligations hereunder and the Company may provide a subsequent Notice
pursuant to Section 1(a)(iii). For purposes of this Agreement, “Business Day” means any day, other than a Saturday or a Sunday, that is
neither a legal holiday nor a day on which banking institutions are generally authorized or required by law or regulation to close in the
City of New York, New York.

(b) Legends. Each register and book entry for the Forward Purchase Shares shall contain a notation, and each certificate (if any)
evidencing the Forward Purchase Shares shall be stamped or otherwise imprinted with a legend, in substantially the following form:

“THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,
AS AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE OR OTHER JURISDICTION, AND MAY NOT BE
TRANSFERRED IN VIOLATION OF SUCH ACT AND LAWS. THE SALE, PLEDGE, HYPOTHECATION, OR TRANSFER OF
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY ARE SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF A CERTAIN FORWARD
PURCHASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE HOLDER AND THE COMPANY. COPIES OF SUCH AGREEMENT MAY
BE OBTAINED UPON WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE SECRETARY OF THE COMPANY.”

2. Representations and Warranties of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents and warrants to the Company as follows, as of the
date hereof:

(a) Organization and Power. The Purchaser is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the
jurisdiction of its formation and has all requisite power and authority to carry on its business as presently conducted and as proposed to
be conducted.

(b) Authorization. The Purchaser has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement. This Agreement, when executed and
delivered by the Purchaser, will constitute the valid and legally binding obligation of the Purchaser, enforceable against the Purchaser in
accordance with its terms, except (i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance
and any other laws of general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws relating to the
availability of specific performance, injunctive relief or other equitable remedies, or (iii) to the extent the indemnification provisions
contained in the Registration Rights (as defined below) may be limited by applicable federal or state securities laws.

(c) Governmental Consents and Filings. No consent, approval, order or authorization of, or registration, qualification, designation,
declaration or filing with, any federal, state or local governmental authority is required on the part of the Purchaser in connection with
the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(d) Compliance with Other Instruments. The execution, delivery and performance by the Purchaser of this Agreement and the
consummation by the Purchaser of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement will not result in any violation or default (i) of any
provisions of its organizational documents, (ii) of any instrument, judgment, order, writ or decree to which it is a party or by which it is
bound, (iii) under any note, indenture or mortgage to which it is a party or by which it is bound, (iv) under any lease, agreement, contract
or purchase order to which it is a party or by which it is bound or (v) of any provision of federal or state statute, rule or regulation
applicable to the Purchaser, in each case (other than clause (i)), which would have a material adverse effect on the Purchaser or its ability
to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
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(e) Purchase Entirely for Own Account. This Agreement is made with the Purchaser in reliance upon the Purchaser’s representation
to the Company, which by the Purchaser’s execution of this Agreement, the Purchaser hereby confirms, that the Forward Purchase Shares
to be acquired by the Purchaser will be acquired for investment for the Purchaser’s own account or for the account of funds managed by
the Purchaser, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to the resale or distribution of any part thereof in violation of any state or
federal securities laws, and that the Purchaser has no present intention of selling, granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing
the same in violation of law. By executing this Agreement, the Purchaser further represents that the Purchaser does not presently have
any contract, undertaking, agreement or arrangement with any Person to sell, transfer or grant participations to such Person or to any
third Person, with respect to the Forward Purchase Shares. For purposes of this Agreement, “Person” means an individual, a limited
liability company, a partnership, a joint venture, a corporation, a trust, an unincorporated organization, any other entity or any
government or any department or agency thereof. Person does not include any affiliated entity of Purchaser.

(f) Disclosure of Information. The Purchaser has had an opportunity to discuss the Company’s business, management, financial
affairs and the terms and conditions of the offering of the Forward Purchase Shares with the Company’s management.

(g) Restricted Securities. The Purchaser understands that the offer and sale of the Forward Purchase Shares to the Purchaser has not
been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), by reason of a specific exemption
from the registration provisions of the Securities Act which depends upon, among other things, the bona fide nature of the investment
intent and the accuracy of the Purchaser’s representations as expressed herein. The Purchaser understands that the Forward Purchase
Shares are “restricted securities” under applicable U.S. federal and state securities laws and that, pursuant to these laws, the Purchaser
must hold the Forward Purchase Shares indefinitely unless they are registered with the SEC and qualified by state authorities, or an
exemption from such registration and qualification requirements is available. The Purchaser acknowledges that the Company has no
obligation to register or qualify the Forward Purchase Shares for resale, except for the Registration Rights. The Purchaser further
acknowledges that if an exemption from registration or qualification is available, it may be conditioned on various requirements
including, but not limited to, the time and manner of sale, the holding period for the Forward Purchase Shares, and on requirements
relating to the Company which are outside of the Purchaser’s control, and which the Company is under no obligation and may not be able
to satisfy. The Purchaser acknowledges that the Company has filed the Registration Statement for its proposed IPO. The Purchaser
understands that the offering of the Forward Purchase Shares is not, and is not intended to be, part of the Company’s IPO, and that the
Purchaser will not be able to rely on the protection of Section 11 of the Securities Act with respect to the Forward Purchase Shares.

(h) No Public Market; IPO and Related Transactions. The Purchaser understands that no public market now exists for the Forward
Purchase Shares, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever exist for the Forward Purchase Shares.

(i) High Degree of Risk. The Purchaser understands that its agreement to purchase the Forward Purchase Shares involves a high
degree of risk which could cause the Purchaser to lose all or part of its investment.

(j) Accredited Investor. The Purchaser is an accredited investor as defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated under the
Securities Act.

(k) No General Solicitation. Neither the Purchaser, nor any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, stockholders or partners has
either directly or indirectly, including, through a broker or finder (i) engaged in any general solicitation, or (ii) published any
advertisement in connection with the offer and sale of the Forward Purchase Shares.
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(l) Residence. The Purchaser’s principal place of business is the office or offices located at the address of the Purchaser set forth on
the signature page hereof.

(m) Non-Public Information. The Purchaser acknowledges its obligations under applicable securities laws with respect to the
treatment of non-public information relating to the Company.

(n) Adequacy of Financing. At the time of the Forward Closing, the Purchaser will have available to it sufficient funds to satisfy its
obligations under this Agreement.

(o) No Other Representations and Warranties; Non-Reliance. Except for the specific representations and warranties contained in
this Section 2 and in any certificate or agreement delivered pursuant hereto, none of the Purchaser nor any person acting on behalf of the
Purchaser nor any of the Purchaser’s affiliates (the “Purchaser Parties”) has made, makes or shall be deemed to make any other express
or implied representation or warranty with respect to the Purchaser and this offering, and the Purchaser Parties disclaim any such
representation or warranty. Except for the specific representations and warranties expressly made by the Company in Section 3 of this
Agreement and in any certificate or agreement delivered pursuant hereto, the Purchaser Parties specifically disclaim that they are relying
upon any other representations or warranties that may have been made by the Company, any person on behalf of the Company or any of
the Company’s affiliates (collectively, the “Company Parties”).

3. Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company represents and warrants to the Purchaser as follows:

(a) Incorporation and Corporate Power. The Company is duly incorporated and validly existing and in good standing as a
corporation under the laws of the Cayman Islands and has all requisite corporate power and authority to carry on its business as presently
conducted and as proposed to be conducted. The Company has no subsidiaries.

(b) Authorization. All corporate action required to be taken by the Company’s Board of Directors and stockholders in order to
authorize the Company to enter into this Agreement and to issue the Forward Purchase Shares at the Forward Closing has been taken or
will be taken prior to the Forward Closing. All action on the part of the stockholders, directors and officers of the Company necessary for
the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the performance of all obligations of the Company under this Agreement to be performed
as of the Forward Closing, and the issuance and delivery of the Forward Company Purchase has been taken or will be taken prior to the
Forward Closing. This Agreement, when executed and delivered by the Company, shall constitute the valid and legally binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms except (i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance, or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the
enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws relating to the availability of specific performance, injunctive relief, or
other equitable remedies, or (iii) to the extent the indemnification provisions contained in the Registration Rights may be limited by
applicable federal or state securities laws.

(c) Valid Issuance of Securities. The Forward Purchase Shares, when issued, sold and delivered in accordance with the terms and for
the consideration set forth in this Agreement, will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, as applicable, and free of all
preemptive or similar rights, taxes, liens, encumbrances and charges with respect to the issue thereof and restrictions on transfer other
than restrictions on transfer specified under this Agreement, applicable state and federal securities laws and liens or encumbrances
created by or imposed by the Purchaser. Assuming the accuracy of the representations of the Purchaser in this Agreement and subject to
the filings described in Section 3(d) below, the Forward Purchase Shares will be issued in compliance with all applicable national and
state securities laws.
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(d) Governmental Consents and Filings. Assuming the accuracy of the representations and warranties made by the Purchaser in this
Agreement, no consent, approval, order or authorization of, or registration, qualification, designation, declaration or filing with, any
federal, state or local governmental authority is required on the part of the Company in connection with the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, except for applicable requirements of the Securities Act, and applicable state securities
laws, if any, and pursuant to the Registration Rights.

(e) Compliance with Other Instruments. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement will not result in any violation or default (i) of any provisions of the Company’s
Memorandum and Articles of Association, as it may be amended from time to time (the “MAA”), or other governing documents of the
Company, (ii) of any instrument, judgment, order, writ or decree to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, (iii) under any
note, indenture or mortgage to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, (iv) under any lease, agreement, contract or
purchase order to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound or (v) of any provision of federal or state statute, rule or
regulation applicable to the Company, in each case (other than clause (i)) which would have a material adverse effect on the Company or
its ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(f) No General Solicitation. Neither the Company, nor any of its officers, directors, employees, agents or stockholders has either
directly or indirectly, including, through a broker or finder (i) engaged in any general solicitation, or (ii) published any advertisement in
connection with the offer and sale of the Forward Purchase Shares.

(h) No Other Representations and Warranties; Non-Reliance. Except for the specific representations and warranties contained in
this Section 3 and in any certificate or agreement delivered pursuant hereto, none of the Company Parties has made, makes or shall be
deemed to make any other express or implied representation or warranty with respect to the Company, this offering, or a potential
Business Combination, and the Company Parties disclaim any such representation or warranty. Except for the specific representations
and warranties expressly made by the Purchaser in Section 2 of this Agreement and in any certificate or agreement delivered pursuant
hereto, the Company Parties specifically disclaim that they are relying upon any other representations or warranties that may have been
made by the Purchaser Parties.

4. Registration Rights

(a) Registration Rights. The Purchaser has been or will be granted registration rights by the Company with respect to the Forward
Purchase Shares pursuant to a registration rights agreement to be entered into with the Company.

5. Additional Agreements, Acknowledgements and Waivers of the Purchaser.

(a) Lock-up; Transfer Restrictions. The Purchaser agrees that it shall not Transfer any Forward Purchase Shares until the expiration
of any lock-up agreement entered into by the Company’s sponsor with respect to Company founder shares in connection with the
Business Combination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Transfers of the Forward Purchase Shares are permitted (any such transferees, the
“Permitted Transferees”): (i) to the Company’s officers or directors, any affiliates or family members of any of the Company’s officers or
directors, any members,
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managers or affiliates of the Purchaser, or any employees or advisors of the Company, the Purchaser or such affiliates; (ii) in the case of
an individual, by gift to a member of the individual’s immediate family, to a trust, the beneficiary of which is a member of individual’s
immediate family or an affiliate of such person, or to a charitable organization; (iii) in the case of an individual, by virtue of laws of
descent and distribution upon death of the individual; (iv) in the case of an individual, pursuant to a qualified domestic relations
order; provided, however, that in each case, these Permitted Transferees must enter into a written agreement agreeing to be bound by
these transfer restrictions. “Transfer” shall mean the (x) sale or assignment of, offer to sell, contract or agreement to sell, hypothecation,
pledge, grant of any option to purchase or otherwise dispose of or agreement to dispose of, directly or indirectly, or establishment or
increase of a put equivalent position or liquidation with respect to or decrease of a call equivalent position (within the meaning of
Section 16 of the Exchange Act, and the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder) with respect to, any of the Forward
Purchase Shares (excluding any pledges in the ordinary course of business for bona fide financing purposes or as part of prime brokerage
arrangements), (y) entry into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the economic
consequences of ownership of any of the Forward Purchase Shares, whether any such transaction is to be settled by delivery of such
Forward Purchase Shares, in cash or otherwise, or (z) public announcement of any intention to effect any transaction specified in
clause (x) or (y).

(b) Trust Account.

(i) The Purchaser hereby acknowledges that it is aware that the Company has established a trust account for the benefit of its
public stockholders (the “Trust Account”). The Purchaser, for itself and its affiliates, hereby agrees that it has no right, title, interest or
claim of any kind in or to any monies held in the trust account, or any other asset of the Company as a result of any liquidation of the
Company, except for redemption and liquidation rights, if any, the Purchaser may have in respect of any public shares held by it.

(ii) The Purchaser hereby agrees that it shall have no right of set-off or any right, title, interest or claim of any kind (“Claim”) to,
or to any monies in, the Trust Account, and hereby irrevocably waives any Claim to, or to any monies in, the Trust Account that it may
have now or in the future, except for redemption and liquidation rights, if any, the Purchaser may have in respect of any public shares
held by it. In the event the Purchaser has any Claim against the Company under this Agreement, the Purchaser shall pursue such Claim
solely against the Company and its assets outside the Trust Account and not against the property or any monies in the Trust Account,
except for redemption and liquidation rights, if any, the Purchaser may have in respect of any Public Shares held by it.

6. Forward Closing Conditions.

(a) The obligation of the Purchaser to purchase the Forward Purchase Shares at the Forward Closing under this Agreement shall be
subject to the fulfillment, at or prior to the Forward Closing of each of the following conditions, any of which, to the extent permitted by
applicable laws, may be waived by the Purchaser:

(i) The Business Combination shall be consummated substantially concurrently with the purchase of Forward Purchase Shares;

(ii) The Company shall have delivered to the Purchaser a certificate evidencing the Company’s good standing as a Cayman
Islands corporation;

(iii) The representations and warranties of the Company set forth in Section 3 of this Agreement shall have been true and correct
as of the date hereof and shall be true and correct as of the Forward Closing Date, as applicable, with the same effect as though such
representations and warranties had been made on and as of such date (other than any such representation or warranty that is made by its
terms as of a specified date, which shall be true
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and correct as of such specified date), except where the failure to be so true and correct would not have a material adverse effect on the
Company or its ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement;

(iv) The Company shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and
conditions required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Company at or prior to the Forward Closing;
and

(v) No order, writ, judgment, injunction, decree, determination, or award shall have been entered by or with any governmental,
regulatory, or administrative authority or any court, tribunal, or judicial, or arbitral body, and no other legal restraint or prohibition shall
be in effect, preventing the purchase by the Purchaser of the Forward Purchase Shares.

(b) The obligation of the Company to sell the Forward Purchase Shares at the Forward Closing under this Agreement shall be
subject to the fulfillment, at or prior to the Forward Closing of each of the following conditions, any of which, to the extent permitted by
applicable laws, may be waived by the Company:

(i) The Business Combination shall be consummated substantially concurrently with the purchase of Forward Purchase Shares;

(ii) The representations and warranties of the Purchaser set forth in Section 2 of this Agreement shall have been true and correct
as of the date hereof and shall be true and correct as of the Forward Closing Date, as applicable, with the same effect as though such
representations and warranties had been made on and as of such date (other than any such representation or warranty that is made by its
terms as of a specified date, which shall be true and correct as of such specified date), except where the failure to be so true and correct
would not have a material adverse effect on the Purchaser or its ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement;

(iii) The Purchaser shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and
conditions required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Purchaser at or prior to the Forward Closing;
and

(iv) No order, writ, judgment, injunction, decree, determination, or award shall have been entered by or with any governmental,
regulatory, or administrative authority or any court, tribunal, or judicial, or arbitral body, and no other legal restraint or prohibition shall
be in effect, preventing the purchase by the Purchaser of the Forward Purchase Shares.

8. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the Forward Closing:

(a) by mutual written consent of the Company and the Purchaser;

(b) automatically:

(i) if the Business Combination is not consummated within eighteen (18) months from the closing of the Company’s IPO (or
twenty-one (21) months from the closing of the IPO if the Company has executed a letter of intent, agreement in principle or definitive
agreement for the Business Combination within twenty-four (24) months from the closing of the IPO but has not completed the Business
Combination within such twenty-four (24) month period), or such later date as may be approved by the Company’s stockholders.

In the event of any termination of this Agreement pursuant to this Section 8, the Forward Purchase Price (and interest thereon, if
any), if previously paid, and all Purchaser’s funds paid in connection herewith shall be promptly returned to the Purchaser, and thereafter
this Agreement shall forthwith become null and void and have no
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effect, without any liability on the part of the Purchaser or the Company and their respective directors, officers, employees, partners,
managers, members, or stockholders and all rights and obligations of each party shall cease; provided, however, that nothing contained in
this Section 8 shall relieve either party from liabilities or damages arising out of any fraud or willful breach by such party of any of its
representations, warranties, covenants or agreements contained in this Agreement.

9. General Provisions.

(a) Notices. All notices and other communications given or made pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed
effectively given upon the earlier of actual receipt, or (i) personal delivery to the party to be notified, (ii) when sent, if sent by electronic
mail or facsimile (if any) during normal business hours of the recipient, and if not sent during normal business hours, then on the
recipient’s next Business Day, (iii) five (5) Business Days after having been sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid, or (iv) one (1) Business Day after deposit with a nationally recognized overnight courier, freight prepaid, specifying
next Business Day delivery, with written verification of receipt. All communications to either party shall be sent to such party’s address
as set forth on the signature page hereof, or to such e-mail address, facsimile number (if any) or address as subsequently modified by
written notice given in accordance with this Section 9(a).

(b) No Finder’s Fees. Each party represents that it neither is nor will be obligated for any finder’s fee or commission in connection
with this transaction. The Purchaser agrees to indemnify and to hold harmless the Company from any liability for any commission or
compensation in the nature of a finder’s or broker’s fee arising out of this transaction (and the costs and expenses of defending against
such liability or asserted liability) for which the Purchaser or any of its officers, employees or representatives is responsible. The
Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser from any liability for any commission or compensation in the nature of a
finder’s or broker’s fee arising out of this transaction (and the costs and expenses of defending against such liability or asserted liability)
for which the Company or any of its officers, employees or representatives is responsible.

(c) Survival of Representations and Warranties. All of the representations and warranties contained herein shall survive the Forward
Closing.

(d) Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with any documents, instruments and writings that are delivered pursuant hereto or
referenced herein, constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties hereto in respect of its subject matter and supersedes
all prior understandings, agreements, or representations by or among the parties hereto, written or oral, to the extent they relate in any
way to the subject matter hereof or the transactions contemplated hereby.

(e) Successors. All of the terms, agreements, covenants, representations, warranties, and conditions of this Agreement are binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of and are enforceable by, the parties hereto and their respective successors. Nothing in this Agreement,
express or implied, is intended to confer upon any party other than the parties hereto or their respective successors and assigns any rights,
remedies, obligations or liabilities under or by reason of this Agreement, except as expressly provided in this Agreement.

(f) Assignments. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, no party hereto may assign either this Agreement or any of its
rights, interests, or obligations hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party.

(g) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original but all of
which together will constitute one and the same instrument.
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(h) Headings. The section headings contained in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and will not affect in any way the
meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

(i) Governing Law. This Agreement, the entire relationship of the parties hereto, and any dispute between the parties (whether
grounded in contract, tort, statute, law or equity) shall be governed by, construed in accordance with, and interpreted pursuant to the laws
of the State of New York, without giving effect to its choice of laws principles.

(j) Jurisdiction. The parties (i) hereby irrevocably and unconditionally submit to the jurisdiction of the state courts of New York and
to the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York for the purpose of any suit, action or other
proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement, (ii) agree not to commence any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or
based upon this Agreement except in state courts of New York or the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York,
and (iii) hereby waive, and agree not to assert, by way of motion, as a defense, or otherwise, in any such suit, action or proceeding, any
claim that it is not subject personally to the jurisdiction of the above-named courts, that its property is exempt or immune from
attachment or execution, that the suit, action or proceeding is brought in an inconvenient forum, that the venue of the suit, action or
proceeding is improper or that this Agreement or the subject matter hereof may not be enforced in or by such court.

(K) WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL IN
CONNECTION WITH ANY LITIGATION PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT AND THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED
HEREBY.

(l) Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended, modified or waived as to any particular provision except with the prior
written consent of the Company and the Purchaser.

(m) Severability. The provisions of this Agreement will be deemed severable and the invalidity or unenforceability of any provision
will not affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions hereof; provided, that if any provision of this Agreement, as applied to
any party hereto or to any circumstance, is adjudged by a governmental authority, arbitrator, or mediator not to be enforceable in
accordance with its terms, the parties hereto agree that the governmental authority, arbitrator, or mediator making such determination will
have the power to modify the provision in a manner consistent with its objectives such that it is enforceable, and/or to delete specific
words or phrases, and in its reduced form, such provision will then be enforceable and will be enforced.

(n) Expenses. Each of the Company and the Purchaser will bear its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with the
preparation, execution and performance of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby, including all
fees and expenses of agents, representatives, financial advisors, legal counsel and accountants. The Company shall be responsible for the
fees of its transfer agent; stamp taxes and all of The Depository Trust Company’s fees associated with the issuance of the Forward
Purchase Shares.

(o) Construction. The parties hereto have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting of this Agreement. If an ambiguity or
question of intent or interpretation arises, this Agreement will be construed as if drafted jointly by the parties hereto and no presumption
or burden of proof will arise favoring or disfavoring any party hereto because of the authorship of any provision of this Agreement. Any
reference to any federal, state, local, or foreign law will be deemed also to refer to law as amended and all rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder, unless the context requires otherwise. The words “include,” “includes,” and “including” will be deemed to be
followed by “without limitation.” Pronouns in masculine, feminine, and neuter genders will be construed to include any other gender, and
words in the singular form will be construed to include the plural and vice versa, unless the context otherwise requires. The words “this
Agreement,” “herein,” “hereof,” “hereby,” “hereunder,” and words of similar import refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any
particular subdivision unless expressly so limited. The parties hereto



10

intend that each representation, warranty, and covenant contained herein will have independent significance. If any party hereto has
breached any representation, warranty, or covenant contained herein in any respect, the fact that there exists another representation,
warranty or covenant relating to the same subject matter (regardless of the relative levels of specificity) which such party hereto has not
breached will not detract from or mitigate the fact that such party hereto is in breach of the first representation, warranty, or covenant.

(p) Waiver. No waiver by any party hereto of any default, misrepresentation, or breach of warranty or covenant hereunder, whether
intentional or not, may be deemed to extend to any prior or subsequent default, misrepresentation, or breach of warranty or covenant
hereunder or affect in any way any rights arising because of any prior or subsequent occurrence.

(q) Specific Performance. The Purchaser agrees that irreparable damage may occur in the event any provision of this Agreement was
not performed by the Purchaser in accordance with the terms hereof and that the Company shall be entitled to specific performance of the
terms hereof, in addition to any other remedy at law or equity.

(r) Counterparts; Electronic Execution. This Agreement may be signed in multiple counterparts and each counterpart shall represent
a fully executed original as if signed by both Parties. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Agreement by
facsimile or in electronic format shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Agreement.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement to be effective as of the date first set forth above.

PURCHASER: 

ATHANOR MASTER FUND, LP
 
By: Athanor International Fund GP, LP, its general partner

By: Athanor International Fund Ultimate GP, LLC, its general partner

By: /s/ Parvinder Thiara
   
Name:Parvinder Thiara
   
Title: Authorized Signatory

Address for Notices:
Athanor Capital, LP
888 Seventh Avenue
New York, NY 10019
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COMPANY:   
 

JATT ACQUISITION CORP.  
 

By: /s/ Someit Sidhu  
     
Name:  Someit Sidhu  
     
Title: Chief Executive Officer  

Address for Notices:
Jatt Acquisition Corp.
c/o Maples Corporate Services Limited
PO Box 309, Ugland House
Grand Cayman, KY1-1104
Cayman Islands
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Exhibit 10.2
FORWARD PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Forward Purchase Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of August 5, 2021, by and between Jatt Acquisition Corp., a
Cayman Limited Corporation (the “Company”) and Athanor Master Fund, LP (the “Purchaser”).

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Company was incorporated for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock
purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with a business (a “Business Combination”);

WHEREAS, the parties wish to enter into this Agreement, pursuant to which concurrently with the closing of the Company’s initial
Business Combination (the “Business Combination Closing”), the Company shall issue and sell to the Purchaser, and the Purchaser shall
purchase from the Company, on a private placement basis, 5,246,250 Class A shares (the “Forward Purchase Shares”) for $10.00 per
Forward Purchase Share, or an aggregate purchase price of $52,462,500;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, representations, warranties and the mutual covenants contained in this
Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, sufficiency and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the
parties hereto agree as follows:

Agreement

1. Sale and Purchase of Shares.

(a) Forward Purchase Shares.

(i) Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, the Company shall issue and sell to the Purchaser, and the Purchaser
shall purchase from the Company, 5,246,250 Forward Purchase Shares for a purchase price of $10.00 per Forward Purchase Company
Share (the “Forward Purchase Price”), or $52,462,500 in the aggregate.

(ii) At least ten (10) Business Days before the Business Combination Closing, the Company shall provide the Purchaser with
a notice (the “Notice”) including:

A. The anticipated Business Combination Closing date; and

B. Instructions for wiring of the Forward Purchase Price.

(iii) The closing of the sale of Forward Purchase Shares (the “Forward Closing”) shall be held on the same date and
concurrently with the Business Combination Closing; provided, that at the Purchaser’s request, the Forward Closing may occur up to five
(5) Business Days prior the Business Combination Closing (such date being referred to as the “Forward Closing Date”). At least three
(3) Business Days prior to the Forward Closing Date, the Purchaser shall deliver the Forward Purchase Price for the Forward Purchase
Shares by wire transfer of U.S. dollars in immediately available funds to an account specified in the Notice to be held in escrow until the
Forward Closing. Immediately prior to the Forward Closing on the Forward Closing Date, (A)  the Forward Purchase Price shall be
released from escrow automatically and without further action by the Company or the Purchaser, and (B) upon such
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release, the Company shall issue the Forward Purchase Shares to the Purchaser in book-entry form, free and clear of any liens, registered
in the name of the Purchaser (or its nominee in accordance with its delivery instructions), or to a custodian designated by the Purchaser,
as applicable. In the event the Business Combination Closing does not occur within ten (10) Business Days of the date scheduled for
closing, the Forward Closing shall not occur and the Company shall promptly (but not later than one (1) Business Day thereafter) return
the Forward Purchase Price to the Purchaser; provided that the return of the Forward Purchase Price placed in escrow shall not terminate
this Agreement or otherwise relieve either party of any of its obligations hereunder and the Company may provide a subsequent Notice
pursuant to Section 1(a)(iii). For purposes of this Agreement, “Business Day” means any day, other than a Saturday or a Sunday, that is
neither a legal holiday nor a day on which banking institutions are generally authorized or required by law or regulation to close in the
City of New York, New York.

(b) Legends. Each register and book entry for the Forward Purchase Shares shall contain a notation, and each certificate (if any)
evidencing the Forward Purchase Shares shall be stamped or otherwise imprinted with a legend, in substantially the following form:

“THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,
AS AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE OR OTHER JURISDICTION, AND MAY NOT BE
TRANSFERRED IN VIOLATION OF SUCH ACT AND LAWS. THE SALE, PLEDGE, HYPOTHECATION, OR TRANSFER OF
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY ARE SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF A CERTAIN FORWARD
PURCHASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE HOLDER AND THE COMPANY. COPIES OF SUCH AGREEMENT MAY
BE OBTAINED UPON WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE SECRETARY OF THE COMPANY.”

2. Representations and Warranties of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents and warrants to the Company as follows, as of
the date hereof:

(a) Organization and Power. The Purchaser is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the
jurisdiction of its formation and has all requisite power and authority to carry on its business as presently conducted and as proposed to
be conducted.

(b) Authorization. The Purchaser has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement. This Agreement, when executed and
delivered by the Purchaser, will constitute the valid and legally binding obligation of the Purchaser, enforceable against the Purchaser in
accordance with its terms, except (i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance
and any other laws of general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii)  as limited by laws relating to the
availability of specific performance, injunctive relief or other equitable remedies, or (iii)  to the extent the indemnification provisions
contained in the Registration Rights (as defined below) may be limited by applicable federal or state securities laws.

(c) Governmental Consents and Filings. No consent, approval, order or authorization of, or registration, qualification, designation,
declaration or filing with, any federal, state or local governmental authority is required on the part of the Purchaser in connection with
the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(d) Compliance with Other Instruments. The execution, delivery and performance by the Purchaser of this Agreement and the
consummation by the Purchaser of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement will not result in any violation or default (i) of any
provisions of its organizational documents, (ii) of any instrument, judgment, order, writ or decree to which it is a party or by which it is
bound, (iii) under any note, indenture or mortgage to which it is a party or by which it is bound, (iv) under any lease, agreement, contract
or purchase order to which it is a party or by which it is bound or (v) of any provision of federal or state statute, rule or regulation
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applicable to the Purchaser, in each case (other than clause (i)), which would have a material adverse effect on the Purchaser or its ability
to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(e) Purchase Entirely for Own Account. This Agreement is made with the Purchaser in reliance upon the Purchaser’s representation
to the Company, which by the Purchaser’s execution of this Agreement, the Purchaser hereby confirms, that the Forward Purchase Shares
to be acquired by the Purchaser will be acquired for investment for the Purchaser’s own account or for the account of funds managed by
the Purchaser, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to the resale or distribution of any part thereof in violation of any state or
federal securities laws, and that the Purchaser has no present intention of selling, granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing
the same in violation of law. By executing this Agreement, the Purchaser further represents that the Purchaser does not presently have
any contract, undertaking, agreement or arrangement with any Person to sell, transfer or grant participations to such Person or to any
third Person, with respect to the Forward Purchase Shares. For purposes of this Agreement, “Person” means an individual, a limited
liability company, a partnership, a joint venture, a corporation, a trust, an unincorporated organization, any other entity or any
government or any department or agency thereof. Person does not include any affiliated entity of Purchaser.

(f) Disclosure of Information. The Purchaser has had an opportunity to discuss the Company’s business, management, financial
affairs and the terms and conditions of the offering of the Forward Purchase Shares with the Company’s management.

(g) Restricted Securities. The Purchaser understands that the offer and sale of the Forward Purchase Shares to the Purchaser has not
been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), by reason of a specific exemption
from the registration provisions of the Securities Act which depends upon, among other things, the bona fide nature of the investment
intent and the accuracy of the Purchaser’s representations as expressed herein. The Purchaser understands that the Forward Purchase
Shares are “restricted securities” under applicable U.S. federal and state securities laws and that, pursuant to these laws, the Purchaser
must hold the Forward Purchase Shares indefinitely unless they are registered with the SEC and qualified by state authorities, or an
exemption from such registration and qualification requirements is available. The Purchaser acknowledges that the Company has no
obligation to register or qualify the Forward Purchase Shares for resale, except for the Registration Rights. The Purchaser further
acknowledges that if an exemption from registration or qualification is available, it may be conditioned on various requirements
including, but not limited to, the time and manner of sale, the holding period for the Forward Purchase Shares, and on requirements
relating to the Company which are outside of the Purchaser’s control, and which the Company is under no obligation and may not be able
to satisfy. The Purchaser acknowledges that the Company has filed the Registration Statement for its proposed IPO. The Purchaser
understands that the offering of the Forward Purchase Shares is not, and is not intended to be, part of the Company’s IPO, and that the
Purchaser will not be able to rely on the protection of Section 11 of the Securities Act with respect to the Forward Purchase Shares.

(h) No Public Market; IPO and Related Transactions. The Purchaser understands that no public market now exists for the Forward
Purchase Shares, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever exist for the Forward Purchase Shares.

(i) High Degree of Risk. The Purchaser understands that its agreement to purchase the Forward Purchase Shares involves a high
degree of risk which could cause the Purchaser to lose all or part of its investment.

(j) Accredited Investor. The Purchaser is an accredited investor as defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated under the
Securities Act.

(k) No General Solicitation. Neither the Purchaser, nor any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, stockholders or partners has
either directly or indirectly, including, through a broker or finder (i) engaged in any
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general solicitation, or (ii) published any advertisement in connection with the offer and sale of the Forward Purchase Shares.

(l) Residence. The Purchaser’s principal place of business is the office or offices located at the address of the Purchaser set forth on
the signature page hereof.

(m) Non-Public Information. The Purchaser acknowledges its obligations under applicable securities laws with respect to the
treatment of non-public information relating to the Company.

(n) Adequacy of Financing. At the time of the Forward Closing, the Purchaser will have available to it sufficient funds to satisfy its
obligations under this Agreement.

(o) No Other Representations and Warranties; Non-Reliance. Except for the specific representations and warranties contained in
this Section 2 and in any certificate or agreement delivered pursuant hereto, none of the Purchaser nor any person acting on behalf of the
Purchaser nor any of the Purchaser’s affiliates (the “Purchaser Parties”) has made, makes or shall be deemed to make any other express
or implied representation or warranty with respect to the Purchaser and this offering, and the Purchaser Parties disclaim any such
representation or warranty. Except for the specific representations and warranties expressly made by the Company in Section 3 of this
Agreement and in any certificate or agreement delivered pursuant hereto, the Purchaser Parties specifically disclaim that they are relying
upon any other representations or warranties that may have been made by the Company, any person on behalf of the Company or any of
the Company’s affiliates (collectively, the “Company Parties”).

3. Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company represents and warrants to the Purchaser as follows:

(a) Incorporation and Corporate Power. The Company is duly incorporated and validly existing and in good standing as a
corporation under the laws of the Cayman Islands and has all requisite corporate power and authority to carry on its business as presently
conducted and as proposed to be conducted. The Company has no subsidiaries.

(b) Authorization. All corporate action required to be taken by the Company’s Board of Directors and stockholders in order to
authorize the Company to enter into this Agreement and to issue the Forward Purchase Shares at the Forward Closing has been taken or
will be taken prior to the Forward Closing. All action on the part of the stockholders, directors and officers of the Company necessary for
the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the performance of all obligations of the Company under this Agreement to be performed
as of the Forward Closing, and the issuance and delivery of the Forward Company Purchase has been taken or will be taken prior to the
Forward Closing. This Agreement, when executed and delivered by the Company, shall constitute the valid and legally binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms except (i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance, or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the
enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws relating to the availability of specific performance, injunctive relief, or
other equitable remedies, or (iii)  to the extent the indemnification provisions contained in the Registration Rights may be limited by
applicable federal or state securities laws.

(c) Valid Issuance of Securities. The Forward Purchase Shares, when issued, sold and delivered in accordance with the terms and for
the consideration set forth in this Agreement, will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, as applicable, and free of all
preemptive or similar rights, taxes, liens, encumbrances and charges with respect to the issue thereof and restrictions on transfer other
than restrictions on transfer specified under this Agreement, applicable state and federal securities laws and liens or encumbrances
created by or imposed by the Purchaser. Assuming the accuracy of the representations of the Purchaser in this Agreement and subject to
the
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filings described in Section 3(d) below, the Forward Purchase Shares will be issued in compliance with all applicable national and state
securities laws.

(d) Governmental Consents and Filings. Assuming the accuracy of the representations and warranties made by the Purchaser in this
Agreement, no consent, approval, order or authorization of, or registration, qualification, designation, declaration or filing with, any
federal, state or local governmental authority is required on the part of the Company in connection with the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, except for applicable requirements of the Securities Act, and applicable state securities
laws, if any, and pursuant to the Registration Rights.

(e) Compliance with Other Instruments. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement will not result in any violation or default (i)  of any provisions of the Company’s
Memorandum and Articles of Association, as it may be amended from time to time (the “MAA”), or other governing documents of the
Company, (ii) of any instrument, judgment, order, writ or decree to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, (iii) under any
note, indenture or mortgage to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, (iv)  under any lease, agreement, contract or
purchase order to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound or (v)  of any provision of federal or state statute, rule or
regulation applicable to the Company, in each case (other than clause (i)) which would have a material adverse effect on the Company or
its ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(f) No General Solicitation. Neither the Company, nor any of its officers, directors, employees, agents or stockholders has either
directly or indirectly, including, through a broker or finder (i) engaged in any general solicitation, or (ii) published any advertisement in
connection with the offer and sale of the Forward Purchase Shares.

(h) No Other Representations and Warranties; Non-Reliance. Except for the specific representations and warranties contained in
this Section 3 and in any certificate or agreement delivered pursuant hereto, none of the Company Parties has made, makes or shall be
deemed to make any other express or implied representation or warranty with respect to the Company, this offering, or a potential
Business Combination, and the Company Parties disclaim any such representation or warranty. Except for the specific representations
and warranties expressly made by the Purchaser in Section 2 of this Agreement and in any certificate or agreement delivered pursuant
hereto, the Company Parties specifically disclaim that they are relying upon any other representations or warranties that may have been
made by the Purchaser Parties.

4. Registration Rights

(a) Registration Rights. The Purchaser has been or will be granted registration rights by the Company with respect to the Forward
Purchase Shares pursuant to a registration rights agreement to be entered into with the Company.

5. Additional Agreements, Acknowledgements and Waivers of the Purchaser.

(a) Lock-up; Transfer Restrictions. The Purchaser agrees that it shall not Transfer any Forward Purchase Shares until the expiration
of any lock-up agreement entered into by the Company’s sponsor with respect to



6

Company founder shares in connection with the Business Combination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Transfers of the Forward
Purchase Shares are permitted (any such transferees, the “Permitted Transferees”): (i)  to the Company’s officers or directors, any
affiliates or family members of any of the Company’s officers or directors, any members, managers or affiliates of the Purchaser, or any
employees or advisors of the Company, the Purchaser or such affiliates; (ii)  in the case of an individual, by gift to a member of the
individual’s immediate family, to a trust, the beneficiary of which is a member of individual’s immediate family or an affiliate of such
person, or to a charitable organization; (iii) in the case of an individual, by virtue of laws of descent and distribution upon death of the
individual; (iv) in the case of an individual, pursuant to a qualified domestic relations order; provided, however, that in each case, these
Permitted Transferees must enter into a written agreement agreeing to be bound by these transfer restrictions. “Transfer” shall mean the
(x) sale or assignment of, offer to sell, contract or agreement to sell, hypothecation, pledge, grant of any option to purchase or otherwise
dispose of or agreement to dispose of, directly or indirectly, or establishment or increase of a put equivalent position or liquidation with
respect to or decrease of a call equivalent position (within the meaning of Section 16 of the Exchange Act, and the rules and regulations
of the SEC promulgated thereunder) with respect to, any of the Forward Purchase Shares (excluding any pledges in the ordinary course
of business for bona fide financing purposes or as part of prime brokerage arrangements), (y) entry into any swap or other arrangement
that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of any of the Forward Purchase Shares,
whether any such transaction is to be settled by delivery of such Forward Purchase Shares, in cash or otherwise, or (z)  public
announcement of any intention to effect any transaction specified in clause (x) or (y).

(b) Trust Account.

(i) The Purchaser hereby acknowledges that it is aware that the Company has established a trust account for the benefit of
its public stockholders (the “Trust Account”). The Purchaser, for itself and its affiliates, hereby agrees that it has no right, title, interest or
claim of any kind in or to any monies held in the trust account, or any other asset of the Company as a result of any liquidation of the
Company, except for redemption and liquidation rights, if any, the Purchaser may have in respect of any public shares held by it.

(ii) The Purchaser hereby agrees that it shall have no right of set-off or any right, title, interest or claim of any kind
(“Claim”) to, or to any monies in, the Trust Account, and hereby irrevocably waives any Claim to, or to any monies in, the Trust Account
that it may have now or in the future, except for redemption and liquidation rights, if any, the Purchaser may have in respect of any
public shares held by it. In the event the Purchaser has any Claim against the Company under this Agreement, the Purchaser shall pursue
such Claim solely against the Company and its assets outside the Trust Account and not against the property or any monies in the Trust
Account, except for redemption and liquidation rights, if any, the Purchaser may have in respect of any Public Shares held by it.

6. Forward Closing Conditions.

(a) The obligation of the Purchaser to purchase the Forward Purchase Shares at the Forward Closing under this Agreement shall be
subject to the fulfillment, at or prior to the Forward Closing of each of the following conditions, any of which, to the extent permitted by
applicable laws, may be waived by the Purchaser:

(i) The Business Combination shall be consummated substantially concurrently with the purchase of Forward Purchase
Shares;

(ii) The Company shall have delivered to the Purchaser a certificate evidencing the Company’s good standing as a Cayman
Islands corporation;

(iii)The representations and warranties of the Company set forth in Section 3 of this Agreement shall have been true and
correct as of the date hereof and shall be true and correct as of the Forward Closing Date, as
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applicable, with the same effect as though such representations and warranties had been made on and as of such date (other than any such
representation or warranty that is made by its terms as of a specified date, which shall be true and correct as of such specified date),
except where the failure to be so true and correct would not have a material adverse effect on the Company or its ability to consummate
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement;

(iv)The Company shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and
conditions required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Company at or prior to the Forward Closing;
and

(v) No order, writ, judgment, injunction, decree, determination, or award shall have been entered by or with any
governmental, regulatory, or administrative authority or any court, tribunal, or judicial, or arbitral body, and no other legal restraint or
prohibition shall be in effect, preventing the purchase by the Purchaser of the Forward Purchase Shares.

(b) The obligation of the Company to sell the Forward Purchase Shares at the Forward Closing under this Agreement shall be
subject to the fulfillment, at or prior to the Forward Closing of each of the following conditions, any of which, to the extent permitted by
applicable laws, may be waived by the Company:

(i) The Business Combination shall be consummated substantially concurrently with the purchase of Forward Purchase
Shares;

(ii) The representations and warranties of the Purchaser set forth in Section 2 of this Agreement shall have been true and
correct as of the date hereof and shall be true and correct as of the Forward Closing Date, as applicable, with the same effect as though
such representations and warranties had been made on and as of such date (other than any such representation or warranty that is made
by its terms as of a specified date, which shall be true and correct as of such specified date), except where the failure to be so true and
correct would not have a material adverse effect on the Purchaser or its ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement;

(iii)The Purchaser shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and
conditions required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Purchaser at or prior to the Forward Closing;
and

(iv)No order, writ, judgment, injunction, decree, determination, or award shall have been entered by or with any
governmental, regulatory, or administrative authority or any court, tribunal, or judicial, or arbitral body, and no other legal restraint or
prohibition shall be in effect, preventing the purchase by the Purchaser of the Forward Purchase Shares.

8. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the Forward Closing:

(a) by mutual written consent of the Company and the Purchaser;

(b) automatically:

(i) if the Business Combination is not consummated within eighteen (18) months from the closing of the Company’s IPO (or
twenty-one (21) months from the closing of the IPO if the Company has executed a letter of intent, agreement in principle or definitive
agreement for the Business Combination within twenty-four (24) months from the closing of the IPO but has not completed the Business
Combination within such twenty-four (24) month period), or such later date as may be approved by the Company’s stockholders.



8

In the event of any termination of this Agreement pursuant to this  Section  8, the Forward Purchase Price (and interest
thereon, if any), if previously paid, and all Purchaser’s funds paid in connection herewith shall be promptly returned to the Purchaser, and
thereafter this Agreement shall forthwith become null and void and have no effect, without any liability on the part of the Purchaser or
the Company and their respective directors, officers, employees, partners, managers, members, or stockholders and all rights and
obligations of each party shall cease; provided, however, that nothing contained in this Section 8 shall relieve either party from liabilities
or damages arising out of any fraud or willful breach by such party of any of its representations, warranties, covenants or agreements
contained in this Agreement.

9. General Provisions.

(a) Notices. All notices and other communications given or made pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed
effectively given upon the earlier of actual receipt, or (i) personal delivery to the party to be notified, (ii) when sent, if sent by electronic
mail or facsimile (if any) during normal business hours of the recipient, and if not sent during normal business hours, then on the
recipient’s next Business Day, (iii) five (5) Business Days after having been sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid, or (iv) one (1) Business Day after deposit with a nationally recognized overnight courier, freight prepaid, specifying
next Business Day delivery, with written verification of receipt. All communications to either party shall be sent to such party’s address
as set forth on the signature page hereof, or to such e-mail address, facsimile number (if any) or address as subsequently modified by
written notice given in accordance with this Section 9(a).

(b) No Finder’s Fees. Each party represents that it neither is nor will be obligated for any finder’s fee or commission in connection
with this transaction. The Purchaser agrees to indemnify and to hold harmless the Company from any liability for any commission or
compensation in the nature of a finder’s or broker’s fee arising out of this transaction (and the costs and expenses of defending against
such liability or asserted liability) for which the Purchaser or any of its officers, employees or representatives is responsible. The
Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser from any liability for any commission or compensation in the nature of a
finder’s or broker’s fee arising out of this transaction (and the costs and expenses of defending against such liability or asserted liability)
for which the Company or any of its officers, employees or representatives is responsible.

(c) Survival of Representations and Warranties. All of the representations and warranties contained herein shall survive the Forward
Closing.

(d) Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with any documents, instruments and writings that are delivered pursuant hereto or
referenced herein, constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties hereto in respect of its subject matter and supersedes
all prior understandings, agreements, or representations by or among the parties hereto, written or oral, to the extent they relate in any
way to the subject matter hereof or the transactions contemplated hereby.

(e) Successors. All of the terms, agreements, covenants, representations, warranties, and conditions of this Agreement are binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of and are enforceable by, the parties hereto and their respective successors. Nothing in this Agreement,
express or implied, is intended to confer upon any party other than the parties hereto or their respective successors and assigns any rights,
remedies, obligations or liabilities under or by reason of this Agreement, except as expressly provided in this Agreement.

(f) Assignments. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, no party hereto may assign either this Agreement or any of its
rights, interests, or obligations hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party.
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(g) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original but all of
which together will constitute one and the same instrument.

(h) Headings. The section headings contained in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and will not affect in any way the
meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

(i) Governing Law. This Agreement, the entire relationship of the parties hereto, and any dispute between the parties (whether
grounded in contract, tort, statute, law or equity) shall be governed by, construed in accordance with, and interpreted pursuant to the laws
of the State of New York, without giving effect to its choice of laws principles.

(j) Jurisdiction. The parties (i) hereby irrevocably and unconditionally submit to the jurisdiction of the state courts of New York and
to the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York for the purpose of any suit, action or other
proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement, (ii) agree not to commence any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or
based upon this Agreement except in state courts of New York or the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York,
and (iii) hereby waive, and agree not to assert, by way of motion, as a defense, or otherwise, in any such suit, action or proceeding, any
claim that it is not subject personally to the jurisdiction of the above-named courts, that its property is exempt or immune from
attachment or execution, that the suit, action or proceeding is brought in an inconvenient forum, that the venue of the suit, action or
proceeding is improper or that this Agreement or the subject matter hereof may not be enforced in or by such court.

(K)WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL IN
CONNECTION WITH ANY LITIGATION PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT AND THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED
HEREBY.

(l) Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended, modified or waived as to any particular provision except with the prior
written consent of the Company and the Purchaser.

(m) Severability. The provisions of this Agreement will be deemed severable and the invalidity or unenforceability of any
provision will not affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions hereof; provided, that if any provision of this Agreement, as
applied to any party hereto or to any circumstance, is adjudged by a governmental authority, arbitrator, or mediator not to be enforceable
in accordance with its terms, the parties hereto agree that the governmental authority, arbitrator, or mediator making such determination
will have the power to modify the provision in a manner consistent with its objectives such that it is enforceable, and/or to delete specific
words or phrases, and in its reduced form, such provision will then be enforceable and will be enforced.

(n) Expenses. Each of the Company and the Purchaser will bear its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with the
preparation, execution and performance of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby, including all
fees and expenses of agents, representatives, financial advisors, legal counsel and accountants. The Company shall be responsible for the
fees of its transfer agent; stamp taxes and all of The Depository Trust Company’s fees associated with the issuance of the Forward
Purchase Shares.

(o) Construction. The parties hereto have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting of this Agreement. If an ambiguity or
question of intent or interpretation arises, this Agreement will be construed as if drafted jointly by the parties hereto and no presumption
or burden of proof will arise favoring or disfavoring any party hereto because of the authorship of any provision of this Agreement. Any
reference to any federal, state, local, or foreign law will be deemed also to refer to law as amended and all rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder, unless the context requires otherwise. The words “include,” “includes,” and “including” will be deemed to be
followed by “without limitation.” Pronouns in masculine, feminine, and neuter genders will be construed to include any other gender, and
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words in the singular form will be construed to include the plural and vice versa, unless the context otherwise requires. The words “this
Agreement,” “herein,” “hereof,” “hereby,” “hereunder,” and words of similar import refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any
particular subdivision unless expressly so limited. The parties hereto intend that each representation, warranty, and covenant contained
herein will have independent significance. If any party hereto has breached any representation, warranty, or covenant contained herein in
any respect, the fact that there exists another representation, warranty or covenant relating to the same subject matter (regardless of the
relative levels of specificity) which such party hereto has not breached will not detract from or mitigate the fact that such party hereto is
in breach of the first representation, warranty, or covenant.

(p) Waiver. No waiver by any party hereto of any default, misrepresentation, or breach of warranty or covenant hereunder, whether
intentional or not, may be deemed to extend to any prior or subsequent default, misrepresentation, or breach of warranty or covenant
hereunder or affect in any way any rights arising because of any prior or subsequent occurrence.

(q) Specific Performance. The Purchaser agrees that irreparable damage may occur in the event any provision of this Agreement was
not performed by the Purchaser in accordance with the terms hereof and that the Company shall be entitled to specific performance of the
terms hereof, in addition to any other remedy at law or equity.

(r) Counterparts; Electronic Execution. This Agreement may be signed in multiple counterparts and each counterpart shall represent
a fully executed original as if signed by both Parties. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Agreement by
facsimile or in electronic format shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Agreement.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement to be effective as of the date first set forth above.

PURCHASER:   
 

ATHANOR MASTER FUND, LP  
 

By: Athanor Capital Partners, LP, its general partner  
 

By: Athanor Capital Partners GP, LLC, its general partner  
 

By: /s/ Parvinder Thiara  
     
Name: Parvinder Thiara  
     
Title: Authorized Signatory  

Address for Notices:
Athanor Capital, LP
888 Seventh Avenue
New York, NY 10019

COMPANY:  
 

JATT ACQUISITION CORP.  
 

By: /s/ Someit Sidhu  
     
Name: Someit Sidhu  
     
Title: Chief Executive Officer  

Address for Notices:
Jatt Acquisition Corp.
c/o Maples Corporate Services Limited
PO Box 309, Ugland House
Grand Cayman, KY1-1104
Cayman Islands



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a)

UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Someit Sidhu, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q/A for the quarter ended September 30, 2021, of JATT Acquisition Corp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b. [Paragraph intentionally omitted in accordance with SEC Release Nos. 34-47986 and 34-54942];

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information;
and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 22, 2022 By:/s/ Someit Sidhu
Someit Sidhu
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a)

UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Verender S. Badial, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q/A for the quarter ended September 30, 2021 of JATT Acquisition Corp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b. [Paragraph intentionally omitted in accordance with SEC Release Nos. 34-47986 and 34-54942];

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5.The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 22, 2022 By:/s/ Verender S. Badial
Verender S. Badial
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of JATT Acquisition Corp (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q/A for the quarter ended September
30, 2021, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”),  I, Someit Sidhu, Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that, to my knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: April 22, 2022 /s/ Someit Sidhu
Name:Someit Sidhu
Title: Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of JATT Acquisition Corp (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q/A for the quarter ended September
30, 2021, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Verender S. Badial, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that, to my knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: April 22, 2022 /s/ Verender S. Badial
  Name:Verender S. Badial
  Title: Chief Financial Officer
    (Principal Financial Officer)


